Offering Memorandum: Part II of Offering Document (Exhibit A to Form C)

Future Cardia, Inc.
910 Woodbridge Court
Safety Harbor, FL 34695
https://www.futurecardia.com/

Up to $1,741,122.00 in Common Stock at $3.00
Minimum Target Amount: $7,500.00

A crowdfunding investment involves risk. You should not invest any funds in this offering unless you can afford to lose yvour
entire investment.

In making an investment decision, investors must rely on their own examination of the issuer and the terms of the offering,
including the merits and risks involved. These securities have not been recommended or approved by any federal or state
securities commission or regulatory authority. Furthermore, these authorities have not passed upon the accuracy or
adequacy of this document.

The U.5. Securities and Exchange Commission does not pass upon the merits of any securities offered or the terms of the
offering, nor does it pass upon the accuracy or completeness of any offering document or literature.

These securities are offered under an exemption from registration; however, the U.5. Securities and Exchange Commission
has not made an independent determination that these securities are exempt from registration.

In the event that we become a reporting company under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, we intend to take advantage of
the provisions that relate to "Emerging Growth Companies” under the JOBS Act of 2012, including electing to delay
compliance with certain new and revised accounting standards under the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002,



Company:

Company: Future Cardia, Inc.

Address: 910 Woodbridge Court, Safety Harbor, FL 34695
state of Incorporation: NV

Date Incorporated: June 03, 2022

Terms:

Equity

Offering Minimum: $7,500.00 | 2,500 shares of Common Stock
Offering Maximum: $1,741,122.00 | 580,374 shares of Common Stock
Type of Security Offered: Common Stock

Purchase Price of Security Offered: £3.00

Minimum Investment Amount (per investor): $349.86

*Maximum number of shares offered subject to adjustment for bonus shares. See Bonus info below,
Voting Rights of Securities Sold in this Offering - The Proxy

Voting Proxy. Each Subscriber shall appoint the Chief Executive Officer of the Company (the “CEO"), or his or her
successor, as the Subscriber’s true and lawful proxy and attorney, with the power to act alone and with full power of
substitution, to, consistent with this instrument and on behalf of the Subscriber, (i) vote all Securities, (ii) give and receive
notices and communications, (1i1) execute any instrument or document that the CEQ determines is necessary or appropriate
in the exercise of its authority under this instrument, and (iv) take all actions necessary or appropriate in the judgment of
the CEO for the accomplishment of the foregoing, The proxy and power granted by the Subscriber pursuant to this Section
are coupled with an interest. Such proxy and power will be irrevocable. The proxy and power, so long as the Subscriber is an
individual, will survive the death, incompetency and disability of the Subscriber and, so long as the Subscriber is an entity,
will survive the merger or reorganization of the Subscriber or any other entity holding the Securities. However, the Proxy
will terminate upon the closing of a firm-commitment underwritten public offering pursuant to an effective registration
statement under the Securities Act of 1933 covering the offer and sale of Common Stock or the effectiveness of a
registration statement under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 covering the Common Stock.

Lovalty Bonus - All previous investors will receive 3% bonus shares.

Time Based:

Extreme Early Bird - Invest within the first 72 hours and receive 20% bonus shares.
Super Early Bird - Invest within the first week and receive 15% bonus shares.
Early Bird - Invest within the first two weeks and receive 10% bonus shares.
Amount-Based:

£1,000+ | Tier 1 - Invest $1,000 and receive 5% bonus shares.

$2,500+ | Tier 2 - Invest $2,500 and receive 7% bonus shares.

£5,000+ | Tier 3 - Invest 5,000 and receive 10% bonus shares.

£10,000+ | Tier 4 - Invest $10,000 and receive 15% bonus shares.

$20,000+ | Tier 5 - Invest $20,000 and receive 20% bonus shares.

*In order to receive perks from an investment, one must submit a single investment in the same offering that meets the
minimum perk requirement. Bonus shares from perks will not be granted if an investor submits multiple investments that,
when combined, meet the perk requirement. All perks occur when the offering is completed.

Crowdfunding investments made through a self-directed IRA cannot receive non-bonus share perks due to tax laws. The
Internal Revenue Service (IRS) prohibits self-dealing transactions in which the investor receives an immediate, personal
financial gain on investments owned by their retirement account. As a result, an investor must refuse those non-bonus
share perks because they would be receiving a benefit from their IRA account.

The 10% StartEngine Venture Club Bonus

Future Cardia, Inc. will offer 10% additional bonus shares for all investments that are committed by investors that are
eligible for the StartEngine Venture Club.



This means eligible StartEngine shareholders will receive a 10% bonus for any shares they purchase in this offering. For
example, if vou buy 100 shares of Common Stock at $3.00 / share, vou will receive 110 shares of Common Stock, meaning

you'll own 110 shares for $300. Fractional shares will not be distributed and share bonuses will be determined by rounding
down to the nearest whole share.

This 10% Bonus is only valid during the investor's eligibility period. Investors eligible for this bonus will also have priority if
they are on a waitlist to invest and the company surpasses its maximum funding goal. They will have the first opportunity to
invest should room in the offering become available if prior investments are canceled or fail.

Investors will receive the highest single bonus they are eligible for among the bonuses based on the amount invested and
the time of offering elapsed (if any). Eligible investors will also receive the Venture Club bonus and the Loyalty Bonus and
the Reservations Bonus in addition to the aforementioned bonus.

The Company and its Business
Company Overview
Company Overview

Future Cardia is transforming the field of cardiac healthcare with its innovative implantable cardiac monitoring device
designed to aid patients suffering from chronic heart failure. This device targets the $40 billion annual healthcare
expenditure associated with heart failure hospitalizations, providing a proactive solution to detect and manage
deteriorations in cardiac function. With a mission to enhance patient outcomes through continuous, real-time monitoring,
Future Cardia's cutting-edge technology empowers healthcare providers to make earlier and more informed interventions.

Business Model

Future Cardia operates at the intersection of medical technology and preventative healthcare. Its revenue model combines
device sales to healthcare providers and potential recurring subscription fees for access to its analytics platform. By
integrating advanced monitoring technology with robust data analytics, the company delivers actionable insights to
physicians and creates value through improved patient management and reduced hospitalization costs.

Intellectual Property

Future Cardia leverages its proprietary technology in implantable monitoring, combining electrocardiogram (ECG) and
phonocardiogram (heart sound) data to deliver unparalleled insights into heart failure progression. This dual-diagnostic
capability sets its device apart, with patents pending to protect its unigue combination of monitoring features and
analytics-driven solutions. The intellectual property strategy ensures Future Cardia's innovations remain exclusive and
competitive within the cardiac monitoring market.

Competitors and Industry
Competitors

Future Cardia distinguishes itself in a competitive landscape dominated by industry leaders such as Medtronic, Abbott, and
Boston Scientific. Unlike competitors who primarily focus on arrhyvthmia detection or therapeutic interventions, Future
Cardia’s device uniquely integrates ECG and heart sound analysis, providing comprehensive insights into heart failure. The
device's minimally invasive design and exclusive focus on monitoring further set it apart by emphasizing early detection
and preventive care.

Industry

The cardiac monitoring industry is experiencing strong growth, driven by advancements in remote monitoring technology
and the increasing prevalence of chronic conditions. The global heart failure monitoring market, valued at $7.6 billion in
2023, is projected to grow to $12 hillion by 2030, reflecting a compound annual growth rate (CAGR) of 6-8%. Future Cardia
is strategically positioned to capitalize on this growth by offering a solution tailored to the demands of remote, continuous
cardiac care.

Current Stage and Roadmap
Current Stage

Future Cardia is in the pre-commercialization phase, with its implantable cardiac monitor undergoing regulatory and
clinical milestones. The device has been implanted in 39 patients, collecting over 60,000 hours of real-time cardiac data.
With a $2 million battery deal secured and FDA 510(k) submission preparation underway, the company believes it is poised
for regulatory approval and subsequent market entry.

Future Roadmap



Future Cardia's future roadmap focuses on securing FDA 510(k) clearance by 2025, enabling its commercial launch. The
company plans to expand its dataset to over 250,000 hours of cardiac monitoring within two vears, enhancing its analvtics
capabilities. Upcoming product enhancements include integrating an oxygen sensor to broaden monitoring capabilities,
solidifying its position as a leader in proactive heart failure management.

The Team

Officers and Directors

Name: Jaeson Bang
Jaeson Bang's current primary role is with the Issuer.
Positions and offices currently held with the issuer:

e Position: CEO, Treasurer, Secretary, President, Director
Dates of Service: May, 2019 - Present
Responsibilities: As the CEO and Future Cardia, Jae's role is to raise funds via Equity Crowdfunding and from other
angels, as well as running the day to day operation.

Risk Factors

The SEC requires the company to identify risks that are specific to its business and its financial condition. The company is
still subject to all the same risks that all companies in its business, and all companies in the economy, are exposed to. These
include risks relating to economic downturns, political and economic events and technological developments (such as
hacking and the ability to prevent hacking). Additionally, early-stage companies are inherently more risky than more
developed companies. You should consider general risks as well as specific risks when deciding whether to invest.

These are the risks that relate to the Company:

Uncertain Risk

An investment in the Company (also referred to as “we”, "us”, “our”, or the "Company”) involves a high degree of risk and
should only be considered by those who can afford the loss of their entire investment. Furthermore, the purchase of any
securities should only be undertaken by persons whose financial resources are sufficient to enable them to indefinitely
retain an illiquid investment. Each investor in the Company should research thoroughly any offering before making an
investment decision and consider all of the information provided regarding the Company as well as the following risk
factors, in addition to the other information in the Company’s Form C. The following risk factors are not intended, and shall
not be deemed to be, a complete description of the commercial, financial, and other risks inherent in the investment in the
Company.

Our business projections are only projections

There can be no assurance that the Company will meet its projections. There can be no assurance that the Company will be
able to find sufficient demand for its product or service, that people think it's a better option than a competing product or
service, or that we will be able to provide a product or service at a level that allows the Company to generate revenue, make
a profit, or grow the business.

Any valuation is difficult to assess

The valuation for the offering was established by the Company. Unlike listed companies that are independently valued
through market-driven stock prices, the valuation of private companies, especially startups, is difficult o assess, may not be
exact, and you may risk overpaying for your investment.

The transferability of the Securities you are buying is limited

You should be prepared to hold this investment for several years or longer. For the 12 months following yvour investment,
there will be restrictions on the securities you purchase. More importantly, there are a limited number of established
markets for the resale of these securities. As a result, if yvou decide to sell these securities in the future, you may not be able
to find, or may have difficulty finding, a buver, and you may have to locate an interested buyer when you do seek to resell
your investment. The Company may be acquired by an existing player in the industry. However, that may never happen or it
may happen at a price that results in you losing money on this investment.

Your investment could be illiquid for a long time

You should be prepared to hold this investment for several years or longer. For the 12 months following your investment,
there will be restrictions on how you can resell the securities vou receive. More importantly, there are limited established
markets for these securities. As a result, if you decide to sell these securities in the future, you may not be able to find a
buyer. The Company may be acquired by an existing player in the same or a similar industry. However, that may never
happen or it may happen at a price that results in you losing money on this investment.



The Company may undergo a future change that could affect your investment

The Company may change its business, management or advisory team, [P portfolio, location of its principal place of
business or production facilities, or other change which may result in adverse etfects on vour investment. Additionally, the
Company may alter its corporate structure through a merger, acquisition, consolidation, or other restructuring of its current
corporate entity structure. Should such a future change occur, it would be based on management’s review and
determination that it is in the best interests of the Company.

Your information rights are limited with limited post-closing disclosures

The Company is required to disclose certain information about the Company, its business plan, and its anticipated use of
proceeds, among other things, in this offering. Early-stage companies may be able to provide only limited information
about their business plan and operations because it does not have fully developed operations or a long history to provide
more disclosure. The Company is also only obligated to file information annually regarding its business, including financial
statements. In contrast to publicly listed companies, investors will be entitled only to that post-offering information that is
required to be disclosed to them pursuant to applicable law or regulation, including Regulation CF. Such disclosure
generally requires only that the Company issue an annual report via a Form C-AR. Investors are generally not entitled to
interim updates or financial information.

We may not have enough capital as needed and may be required to raise more capital.

We anticipate needing access to credit in order to support our working capital requirements as we grow. It is a difficult
environment for obtaining credit on favorable terms. If we cannot obtain credit when we need it, we could be forced to raise
additional equity capital, modify our growth plans, or take some other action. Issuing more equity may require bringing on
additional investors. Securing these additional investors could require pricing our equity below its current price. If 5o, your
investment could lose value as a result of this additional dilution. In addition, even if the equity is not priced lower, your
ownership percentage would be decreased with the addition of more investors. If we are unable to find additional investors
willing to provide capital, then it is possible that we will choose to cease our sales activity. In that case, the only asset
remaining to generate a return on your investment could be our intellectual property. Even if we are not forced to cease our
sales activity, the unavailability of credit could result in the Company performing below expectations, which could
adversely impact the value of your investment.

Terms of subsequent financings may adversely impact your investment

We will likely need to engage in common equity, debt, or preferred stock financings in the future, which may reduce the
value of your investment in the Company. Interest on debt securities could increase costs and negatively impact operating
results. Preferred stock could be issued in series from time to time with such designation, rights, preferences, and
limitations as needed to raise capital. The terms of preferred stock could be more advantageous to those investors than to
the holders of common stock or other securities. In addition, if we need to raise more equity capital from the sale of
Common Stock, institutional or other investors may negotiate terms that are likely to be more favorable than the terms of
your investment, and possibly a lower purchase price per security.

Management's Discretion as to Use of Proceeds

Our success will be substantially dependent upon the discretion and judgment of our management team with respect to the
application and allocation of the proceeds of this offering. The Use of Proceeds described below is an estimate based on our
current business plan. We, however, may find it necessary or advisable to re-allocate portions of the net proceeds reserved
for one category to another, and we will have broad discretion in doing so.

Projections: Forward Looking Information

Any projections or forward-looking statements regarding our anticipated financial or operational performance are
hypothetical and are based on management’s best estimate of the probable results of our operations and may not have been
reviewed by our independent accountants. These projections are based on assumptions that management believes are
reasonable. Some assumptions invariably will not materialize due to unanticipated events and circumstances beyond
management's control. Therefore, actual results of operations will vary from such projections, and such variances may be
material. Any projected results cannot be guaranteed.

The amount raised in this offering may include investments from company insiders or immediate family members
Officers, directors, executives, and existing owners with a controlling stake in the Company (or their immediate family
members) may make investments in this offering. Any such investments will be included in the raised amount reflected on

the campaign page.

Reliance on a single service or product

All of our current services are variants of one type of service and/or product. Relying heavily on a single service or product
can be risky, as changes in market conditions, technological advances, shifts in consumer preferences, or other changes can
adversely impact the demand for the product or service, potentially leading to revenue declines or even business failure.

Developing new products and technologies entails significant risks and uncertainties

Competition can be intense in many markets, and a failure to keep up with competitors or anticipate shifts in market
dynamics can lead to revenue declines or market share losses. We are currently in the research and development stage and
have only manufactured a prototype for our device. Delays or cost overruns in the development of our device and failure of
the product to meet our performance estimates may be caused by, among other things, unanticipated technological hurdles,



difficulties in manufacturing, changes to design, and regulatory hurdles. Any of these events could materially and adversely
affect our operating performance and results of operations.

Supply Chain and Logistics Risks

The availability of raw materials, transportation costs, and supply chain disruptions can all impact the ability to
manufacture and distribute products or services, leading to lost revenue or increased costs. Products and services that are
not available when customers need them can lead to lost sales and damage to the brand's reputation.

Quality and Safety of our Product and Service

The quality of a product or service can vary depending on the manufacturer or provider. Poor quality can result in customer
dissatisfaction, returns, and lost revenue. Furthermore, products or services that are not safe can cause harm to customers
and result in liability for the manufacturer or provider. Safety issues can arise from design flaws, manufacturing defects, or
IMproper use.

Minority Holder; Securities with Voting Rights

The Common Stock that an investor is buying has voting rights attached to them. However, you will be part of the minority
shareholders of the Company and have agreed to appoint the Chief Executive Officer of the Company (the “CEQ™), or his or
her successor, as your voting proxy. You are trusting in management discretion in making good business decisions that will
grow your investments. Furthermore, in the event of a liquidation of our Company, vou will only be paid out if there is any
cash remaining after all of the creditors of our Company have been paid out.

You are trusting that management will make the best decision for the company
You are trusting in management's discretion. You are buying securities as a minority holder, and therefore must trust the
management of the Company to make good business decisions that grow your investment.

This offering involves “rolling closings,” which may mean that earlier investors may not have the benefit of information
that later investors have.

Once we meet our target amount for this offering, we may request that StartEngine instruct the escrow agent to disburse
offering funds to us. At that point, investors whose subscription agreements have been accepted will become our investors,
All early-stage companies are subject to a number of risks and uncertainties, and it is not uncommon for material changes
to be made to the offering terms, or to companies’ businesses, plans, or prospects, sometimes with little or no notice. When
such changes happen during the course of an offering, we must file an amendment to our Form C with the SEC, and
investors whose subscriptions have not yet been accepted will have the right to withdraw their subscriptions and get their
money back. Investors whose subscriptions have already been accepted, however, will already be our investors and will have
no such right.

Non-accredited investors may not be eligible to participate in a future merger or acquisition of the Company and may lose a
portion of their investment

Investors should be aware that under Rule 145 under the Securities Act of 1933 if they invest in a company through
Regulation CrowdFunding and that company becomes involved in a merger or acquisition, there may be significant
regulatory implications. Under Rule 145, when a company plans to acquire another and offers its shares as part of the deal,
the transaction may be deemed an offer of securities to the target company's investors, because investors who can vote (or
for whom a proxy is voting on their behalf) are making an investment decision regarding the securities they would receive.
All investors, even those with non-voting shares, may have rights with respect to the merger depending on relevant state
laws. This means the acquirer’s “offer” to the target's investors would require registration or an exemption from
registration (such as Reg. D or Reg. CF), the burden of which can be substantial. As a result, non-accredited investors may
have their shares repurchased rather than receiving shares in the acquiring company or participating in the acquisition.
This may result in investors’ shares being repurchased at a value determined by a third party, which may be at a lesser value
than the original purchase price. Investors should consider the possibility of a cash buyout in such circumstances, which
may not be commensurate with the long-term investment they anticipate.

Our new product could fail to achieve the sales projections we expect

Our growth projections are based on the assumption that with an increased advertising and marketing budget, our products
will be able to gain traction in the marketplace at a faster rate than our current products have. It is possible that our new
products will fail to gain market acceptance for any number of reasons. If the new products fail to achieve significant sales
and acceptance in the marketplace, this could materially and adversely impact the value of your investment.

We face significant market competition

We will compete with larger, established companies that currently have products on the market and/or various respective
product development programs. They may have much better financial means and marketing/sales and human resources
than us. They may succeed in developing and marketing competing equivalent products earlier than us, or superior products
than those developed by us. There can be no assurance that competitors will not render our technology or products obsolete
or that the products developed by us will be preferred to any existing or newly developed technologies. It should further be
assumed that competition will intensify.

We are an early stage company and have not vet generated any profits
Future Cardia was formed on June 3, 2022. Accordingly, the Company has a limited history upon which an evaluation of its



performance and future prospects can be made. Our current and proposed operations are subject to all business risks
associated with new enterprises. These include likely fluctuations in operating results as the Company reacts to
developments in its market, managing its growth and the entry of competitors into the market. We will only be able to pay
dividends on any shares once our directors determine that we are financially able to do so. Future Cardia has incurred a net
loss and has had limited revenues generated since inception, if any. There is no assurance that we will be profitable in the
near future or generate sufficient revenues to pay dividends to our shareholders.

We are an early stage company operating in a new and highly competitive industry

The Company operates in a relatively new industry with a lot of competition from both startups and established companies.
As other companies flood the market and reduce potential market share, Investors may be less willing to invest in a
company with a declining market share, which could make it more challenging to fund operations or pursue growth
opportunities in the future.

Intense Market Competition

The market in which the company operates may be highly competitive, with established plavers, emerging startups, and
potential future entrants. The presence of competitors can impact the company’s ability to attract and retain customers,
zain market share, and generate sustainable revenue. Competitors with greater financial resources, brand recognition, or
established customer bases may have a competitive advantage, making it challenging for the company to differentiate itself
and achieve long-term success.

Vulnerability to Economic Conditions

Economic conditions, both globally and within specific markets, can significantly influence the success of early-stage
startups. Downturns or recessions may lead to reduced consumer spending, limited access to capital, and decreased demand
for the company’s products or services. Additionally, factors such as inflation, interest rates, and exchange rate fluctuations
can affect the cost of raw materials, operational expenses, and profitability, potentially impacting the company's ability to
operate.

Uncertain Regulatory Landscape

Due to the unestablished nature of the market the business operates within, the potential introduction of new laws or
industry-specific standards can impose additional costs and operational burdens on the company. Non-compliance or legal
disputes may result in fines, penalties, reputational damage, or even litigation, adversely affecting the company's financial
condition and ability to operate effectively.

We have existing patents that we might not be able to protect properly

One of the Company’'s most valuable assets is its intellectual property. The Company’s owns trademarks, copyrights,
Internet domain names, and trade secrets. We believe one of the most valuable components of the Company is our
intellectual property portfolio. Due to the value, competitors may misappropriate or violate the rights owned by the
Company. The Company intends to continue to protect its intellectual property portfolio from such violations. 1t is
important to note that unforeseeable costs associated with such practices may invade the capital of the Company.

We have pending patent approval’s that might be vulnerable

One of the Company’s most valuable assets is its intellectual property. The Company’s intellectual property such as patents,
trademarks, copyrights, Internet domain names, and trade secrets may not be registered with the proper authorities. We
believe one of the most valuable components of the Company is our intellectual property portfolio. Due to the value,
competitors may misappropriate or violate the rights owned by the Company. The Company intends to continue to protect
its intellectual property portfolio from such violations. It is important to note that unforeseeable costs associated with such
practices may invade the capital of the Company due to its unregistered intellectual property.

Our trademarks, copyrights and other intellectual property could be unenforceable or ineffective

Intellectual property is a complex hield of law in which few things are certain. [t is possible that competitors will be able to
design around our intellectual property, find prior art to invalidate it, or render the patents unenforceable through some
other mechanism. If competitors are able to bypass our trademark and copyright protection without obtaining a sublicense,
it is likely that the Company’s value will be materially and adversely impacted. This could also impair the Company’s ability
to compete in the marketplace. Moreover, if our trademarks and copyrights are deemed unenforceable, the Company will
almost certainly lose any potential revenue it might be able to raise by entering into sublicenses. This would cut off a
significant potential revenue stream for the Company.

The cost of enforcing our trademarks and copyrights could prevent us from enforcing them

Trademark and copyright litigation has become extremely expensive. Even if we believe that a competitor is infringing on
one or more of our trademarks or copyrights, we might choose not to file suit because we lack the cash to successfully
prosecute a multi-year litigation with an uncertain outcome; or because we believe that the cost of enforcing our
trademark(s) or copyright(s) outweighs the value of winning the suit in light of the risks and consequences of losing it; or
for some other reason. Choosing not to enforce our trademark(s) or copyright(s) could have adverse consequences for the
Company, including undermining the credibility of our intellectual property, reducing our ability to enter into sublicenses,
and weakening our attempts to prevent competitors from entering the market. As a result, if we are unable to enforce our
trademark(s) or copyright(s) because of the cost of enforcement, your investment in the Company could be significantly and
adversely affected.



The loss of one or more of our key personnel, or our failure to attract and retain other highly qualified personnel in the
future, could harm our business

Our business depends on our ability to attract, retain, and develop highly skilled and qualified emplovees. As we grow, we
will need to continue to attract and hire additional emplovees in various areas, including sales, marketing, design,
development, operations, finance, legal, and human resources, However, we may face competition for qualified candidates,
and we cannot guarantee that we will be successful in recruiting or retaining suitable employees. Additionally, if we make
hiring mistakes or fail to develop and train our employees adequately, it could have a negative impact on our business,
financial condition, or operating results. We may also need to compete with other companies in our industry for highly
skilled and qualified employees. If we are unable to attract and retain the right talent, it may impact our ability to execute
our business plan successfully, which could adversely affect the value of vour investment. Furthermore, the economic
environment may affect our ability to hire qualified candidates, and we cannot predict whether we will be able to find the
right employees when we need them. This would likely adversely impact the value of your investment.

Our ability to sell our product or service is dependent on outside government regulation which can be subject to change at
any time

Our ability to sell our products is subject to various government regulations, including but not limited to, regulations
related to the manufacturing, labeling, distribution, and sale of our products. Changes in these regulations, or the
enactment of new regulations, could impact our ability to sell our products or increase our compliance costs. Furthermore,
the regulatory landscape is subject to regular change, and we may face challenges in adapting to such changes, which could
adversely affect our business, financial condition, or operating results. In addition to government regulations, we may also
be subject to other laws and regulations related to our products, including intellectual property laws, data privacy laws, and
consumer protection laws. Non-compliance with these laws and regulations could result in legal and financial liabilities,
reputational damage, and regulatory fines and penalties, It is also possible that changes in public perception or cultural
norms regarding our products may impact demand for our products, which could adversely affect our business and financial
performance, which may adversely affect your investment.

We rely on third parties to provide services essential to the success of our business

Our business relies on a variety of third-party vendors and service providers, including but not limited to manufacturers,
shippers, accountants, lawyers, public relations firms, advertisers, retailers, and distributors. Our ability to maintain high-
quality operations and services depends on these third-party vendors and service providers, and any failure or delay in their
performance could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition, and operating results. We mav have
limited control over the actions of these third-party vendors and service providers, and they may be subject to their own
operational, financial, and reputational risks. We may also be subject to contractual or legal limitations in our ability to
terminate relationships with these vendors or service providers or seek legal recourse for their actions. Additionally, we may
face challenges in finding suitable replacements for these vendors and service providers, which could cause delays or
disruptions to our operations. The loss of key or other critical vendors and service providers could materially and adversely
affect our business, financial condition, and operating results, and as a result, your investment could be adversely impacted
by our reliance on these third-party vendors and service providers.

Economic and market conditions

The Company’s business may be affected by economic and market conditions, including changes in interest rates, inflation,
consumer demand, and competition, which could adversely affect the Company's business, financial condition, and
operating results.

Force majeure events

The Company’s operations may be affected by force majeure events, such as natural disasters, pandemics, acts of terrorism,
war, or other unforeseeable events, which could disrupt the Company's business and operations and adversely affect its
financial condition and operating results.

Adverse publicity

The Company's business may be negatively impacted by adverse publicity, negative reviews, or social media campaigns that
could harm the Company's reputation, business, financial condition, and operating results.



Ownership and Capital Structure; Rights of the Securities

Ownership
The following table sets forth information regarding beneficial ownership of the company’s holders of 20% or more of any
class of voting securities as of the date of this Offering Statement filing.

Stockholder HumeINumher of Securities Owned|Type of Security Owned|Percentage
Jaeson Bang |8,5|III,EHJI] Common Stock 54.4%

The Company's Securities

The Company has authorized Common Stock, Preferred Stock, Convertible Note, Convertible Note, Convertible Note,
Convertible Note, SAFE, Convertible Note, Convertible Note, Convertible Note, Convertible Note, Convertible Note, SAFE,
and Crowd Notes. As part of the Regulation Crowdfunding raise, the Company will be offering up to 580,374 of Common
Stock.

Common Stock

The amount of security authorized is 200,000,000 with a total of 15,633,147 outstanding.
Voting Rights

One vote per share. Please see voting rights of securities sold in this offering below.
Material Rights

The number of shares of Common Stock outstanding excludes:

1. 1,155,000 shares of Common Stock issuable upon the exercise of options issued under our 2020 Equity Incentive Plan, or
the 2020 Plan:

2. 1,500,000 shares of Common Stock that are reserved for issuance under the 2020 Plan, which is inclusive of the 1,155,000
shares of Common Stock issuable upon the exercise of the options referred to above that will be issued under the Plan;

3. 70,000 shares of Common Stock issuable upon the exercise of out of plan options;

4. shares of Common Stock issuable upon the conversion of convertible notes in the aggregate principal amount of
$641,000; and

5. shares of Common Stock issuable upon the conversion of SAFEs and Crowd Notes in the ageregate purchase price of
$417,500.

Voting Rights of Securities Sold in this Offering

Voting Proxy. Each Subscriber shall appoint the Chief Executive Officer of the Company (the “CEO"), or his or her
successor, as the Subscriber’s true and lawful proxy and attorney, with the power to act alone and with full power of
substitution, to, consistent with this instrument and on behalf of the Subscriber, (i) vote all Securities, (ii) give and receive
notices and communications, (1) execute any instrument or document that the CEOQ determines is necessary or appropriate
in the exercise of its authority under this instrument, and (iv) take all actions necessary or appropriate in the judgment of
the CEQ for the accomplishment of the foregoing, The proxy and power granted by the Subscriber pursuant to this Section
are coupled with an interest. Such proxy and power will be irrevocable. The proxy and power, s0 long as the Subscriber is an
individual, will survive the death, incompetency and disability of the Subscriber and, so long as the Subscriber is an entity,
will survive the merger or reorganization of the Subscriber or any other entity holding the Securities. However, the Proxy
will terminate upon the closing of a firm-commitment underwritten public offering pursuant to an effective registration
statement under the Securities Act of 1933 covering the offer and sale of Common Stock or the effectiveness of a
registration statement under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 covering the Common Stock.

Preferred Stock

The amount of security authorized is 50,000,000 with a total of 0 outstanding.
Voting Rights

There are no voting rights associated with Preferred Stock.
Material Rights

There are no material rights associated with Preferred Stock.

Convertible Note



The security will convert into Preferred stock and the terms of the Convertible Note are outlined below:

Amount outstanding: $10,000,00
Maturity Date: December 29, 2025
Interest Rate: 6.0%

Discount Rate: 20.0%

Valuation Cap: $40,000,000.00
Conversion Trigger: Qualified Financing

Material Rights
There are no material rights associated with Convertible Note,
Convertible Note
The security will convert into Preferred stock and the terms of the Convertible Note are outlined below:

Amount outstanding: $100,000.00
Maturity Date: February 28, 2026
Interest Rate: 6.0%

Discount Rate: 20.0%

Valuation Cap: $40,000,000.00
Conversion Trigger: Qualified Financing

Material Rights
There are no material rights associated with Convertible Note,
Convertible Note

The security will convert into Preterred stock and the terms of the Convertible Note are outlined below:

Amount outstanding: $15,000.00
Maturity Date: May 02, 2026

Interest Rate: 6.0%

Discount Rate: 20.0%

Valuation Cap: $40,000,000.00
Conversion Trigger: Qualified Financing

Material Rights
There are no material rights associated with Convertible Note.
Convertible Note

The security will convert into Preferred stock and the terms of the Convertible Note are outlined below:

Amount outstanding: $100,000.00
Maturity Date: May 03, 2026
Interest Rate: 6.0%

Discount Rate: 20.0%

Valuation Cap: $40,000,000.00
Conversion Trigger: Qualified Financing

Material Rights
There are no material rights associated with Convertible Note.
SAFE

The security will convert into Preferred stock and the terms of the SAFE are outlined below:

Amount outstanding: $120,000.00
Interest Rate: 0.0%

Discount Rate: %

Valuation Cap: 81,666,666.00
Conversion Trigger: Qualified Financing

Material Rights

There are no material rights associated with SAFE.



Convertible Note

The security will convert into Preferred stock and the terms of the Convertible Note are outlined below:

Amount outstanding: $30,000.00
Maturity Date: August 12, 2026
Interest Rate: 6.0%

Discount Rate: 20.0%

Valuation Cap: $40,000,000.00
Conversion Trigger: Qualified Financing

Material Rights
There are no material rights associated with Convertible Note.
Convertible Note
The security will convert into Preferred stock and the terms of the Convertible Note are outlined below:

Amount outstanding: $10,000.00
Maturity Date: October 03, 2026
[nterest Rate: 6.0%

Discount Rate: 20.0%

Valuation Cap: $40,000,000.00
Conversion Trigger: Qualified Financing

Material Rights
There are no material rights associated with Convertible Note.
Convertible Note
The security will convert into Preferred stock and the terms of the Convertible Note are outlined below:

Amount outstanding: $100,000.00
Maturity Date: October 04, 2026
Interest Rate: 6.0%

Discount Rate: 20.0%

Valuation Cap: £40,000,000.00
Conversion Trigeer: Qualified Financing

Material Rights
There are no material rights associated with Convertible Note.
Convertible Note
The security will convert into Preferred stock and the terms of the Convertible Note are outlined below:

Amount outstanding: $100,000.00
Maturity Date: August 02, 2024
Interest Rate: 6.0%

Discount Rate: 20.0%

Valuation Cap: $20,000,000.00
Conversion Trigger: Qualified Financing

Material Rights
There are no material rights associated with Convertible Note.
Convertible Note
The security will convert into Preferred stock and the terms of the Convertible Note are outlined below:

Amount outstanding: $176,000.00
Maturity Date: June 30, 2024

Interest Rate: 6.0%

Discount Rate: 20.0%

Valuation Cap: $20,000,000.00
Conversion Trigger: Qualified Financing



Material Rights

There are no material rights associated with Convertible Note,

SAFE

The security will convert into Preferred stock and the terms of the SAFE are outlined below:

Amount outstanding: $28,500.00
Interest Rate: 0.0%

Discount Rate: 0.0%

Valuation Cap: £5,000,000,00
Conversion Trigger: Qualified Financing

Material Rights
There are no material rights associated with SAFE.
Crowd Notes
The security will convert into Preferred stock and the terms of the Crowd Notes are outlined below:

Amount outstanding: $269,000.00
Interest Rate: 0.0%

Discount Rate: 20.0%

Valuation Cap: £5,000,000.00
Conversion Trigger: Qualified Financing

Material Rights

There are no material rights associated with Crowd Notes.

What it means to be a minority holder

As a minority holder of Common Stock of this offering, you have granted your votes by proxy to the CED of the Company.
Even if yvou were to receive control of your voting rights, as a minority holder, vou will have limited rights in regards to the
corporate actions of the Company, including additional issuances of securities, company repurchases of securities, a sale of
the Company or its significant assets, or company transactions with related parties. Further, investors in this offering may
have rights less than those of other investors, and will have limited influence on the corporate actions of the Company.

Dilution

Investors should understand the potential for dilution. The investor's stake in a company could be diluted due to the
Company issuing additional shares. In other words, when the Company issues more shares, the percentage of the Company
that vou own will go down, even though the value of the Company may go up. You will own a smaller piece of a larger
company. This increase in the number of shares outstanding could result from a stock offering (such as an initial public
offering, another crowdfunding round, a venture capital round, or angel investment), emplovees exercising stock options, or
by conversion of certain instruments (e.g. convertible bonds, preferred shares or warrants) into stock.

[f the Company decides to issue more shares, an investor could experience value dilution, with each share being worth less
than before, and control dilution, with the total percentage an investor owns being less than before. There may also be
earnings dilution, with a reduction in the amount earned per share (though this typically occurs only if the Company offers
dividends, and most early-stage companies are unlikely to offer dividends, preferring to invest any earnings into the
Company).

Dilution may also occur through the conversion of convertible notes and SAFEs into equity. Convertible notes and SAFEs
issued by early-stage companies often include provisions allowing holders to convert their securities into shares of common
stock at a “discount” relative to the price paid by new investors. This means these securities holders receive more shares for
the same amount of capital. Additionally, convertible notes and SAFEs may feature a “price cap” on the conversion price,
effectively setting a ceiling on the share price. In the event of a down round, these provisions can exacerbate dilution for
existing shareholders, as convertible note or SAFE holders receive more favorable terms than new investors.

Investors should carefully review the amount of convertible securities issued by the Company, as well as their terms, to
understand the potential impact on their holdings. Significant issuance of convertible securities or highly advantageous
terms for these investors could lead to increased dilution for equity holders.

Transferability of securities



For a vear, the securities can only be resold:
= |nan PO,
* To the company;
¢ Toan accredited investor; and

* Toa member of the family of the purchaser or the equivalent, to a trust controlled by the purchaser, to a trust created
for the benefit of a member of the family of the purchaser or the equivalent, or in connection with the death or divorce
of the purchaser or other similar circumstance.

Recent Offerings of Securities
We have made the following issuances of securities within the last three vears:

* Tvype of security sold: Convertible Note
Final amount sold: $675,000.00
Use of proceeds: General operations
Date: May 31, 2022
Offering exemption relied upon: Section 4(a)(2)

« Name: Common Stock
Type of security sold: Equity
Final amount sold: $6,334,715.00
Number of Securities Sold: 3,126,224
Use of proceeds: Research and development, administrative and corporate expenses, and FDA clearance and patent
protection.
Date: June 30, 2022
Offering exemption relied upon: Regulation A+

* Type of security sold: Convertible Mote
Final amount sold: $90,000.00
Use of proceeds: General operations
Date: June 30, 2022
Offering exemption relied upon: Section 4(a)(2)

* Type of security sold: Convertible Note
Final amount sold: $86,000.00
Use of proceeds: General operations
Date: June 30, 2022
Offering exemption relied upon: Section 4(a)(2)

& Type of security sold: Convertible Note
Final amount sold: $100,000.00
Use of proceeds: General operations
Date: February 29, 2024
Offering exemption relied upon: Section 4{a)(2)

¢ Type of security sold: Convertible Note
Final amount sold: $10,000.00
Use of proceeds: General Operations
Date: December 29, 2023
Offering exemption relied upon: Section 4(a)(2)

e Type of security sold: Convertible Note
Final amount sold: $100,000.00
Use of proceeds: General operations
Date: May 03, 2024
Offering exemption relied upon: Section 4(a)()

& Type of security sold: Convertible Note
Final amount sold: $15,000.00
Use of proceeds: General operations

Date: May 02, 2024
Offering exemption relied upon: Section 4(a)(2)



# Type of security sold: Convertible Note
Final amount sold: $100,000.00
Use of proceeds: General operations
Date: August 02, 2022
Offering exemption relied upon: Section 4(a)(2)

« Name: Common Stock
Type of security sold: Equity
Final amount sold: $1,507,721.40
Number of Securities Sold: 613,748
Use of proceeds: General operations
Date: June 11, 2024
Offering exemption relied upon: Regulation CF

& Type of security sold: Convertible Note
Final amount sold: $200,000.00
Use of proceeds: General operations
Date: January 28, 2022
Offering exemption relied upon: Section 4(a)()

* Type of security sold: Convertible Note
Final amount sold: $100,000.00
Use of proceeds: General operations
Date: February 10, 2022
Offering exemption relied upon: Section 4{a)(2)

= Type of security sold: Convertible Note
Final amount sold: $30,000.00
Use of proceeds: General operations
Date: August 12, 2024
Offering exemption relied upon: Section 4(a)(2)

& Type of security sold: Convertible Note
Final amount sold: $10,000.00
Use of proceeds: General operations
Date: October 03, 2024
Offering exemption relied upon: Section 4(a)()

* Type of security sold: Convertible Note
Final amount sold: $100,000.00
Use of proceeds: General operations
Date: October 04, 2024
Offering exemption relied upon: Section 4(a)(2)

= Name: Common Stock
Type of security sold: Equity
Final amount sold: $52,734.20
Number of Securities Sold: 17,876
Use of proceeds: General operations
Date: June 11, 2024
Offering exemption relied upon: Section 4(a)(2)

« Name: Common Stock
Type of security sold: Equity
Final amount sold: $1,751,155.00
Number of Securities Sold: 589,292
Use of proceeds: General Operations
Date: December 19, 2024
Offering exemption relied upon: Regulation CF

Financial Condition and Results of Operations



Financial Condition

You should read the following discussion and analysis of our financial condition and results of our operations together with
our financial statements and related notes appearing at the end of this Offering Memorandum. This discussion contains
forward-looking statements reflecting our current expectations that involve risks and uncertainties. Actual results and the
timing of events may differ materially from those contained in these forward-looking statements due to a number of factors,
including those discussed in the section entitled “Risk Factors” and elsewhere in this Offering Memorandum.

Results of Operations

Circumstances which led to the performance of financial statements:
Revenue
Revenue for fiscal vear 2022 was 0 compared to 0 in fiscal year 2023.

Due to the Research and Develpment nature of the business operation. As a FDA regulated product, we have first obtain
FDA clearance, which is planned for 2025,

Cost of Sales
Cost of Sales for fiscal year 2022 was 50 compared to 30 in fiscal yvear 2023.

Due to the Research and Develpment nature of the business operation. As a FDA regulated product, we have first obtain
FDA clearance, which is planned for 2025,

Gross Margins
Gross marging for fiscal year 2022 were $0. compared to $0.

Due to the Research and Develpment nature of the business operation. As a FDA regulated product, we have first obtain
FDA clearance, which is planned for 2025.

Expenses

Expenses for fiscal year 2022 were $3,488,821 compared to $3,502,170 in fiscal year 20235.

Our expenses for 2022 and 2023 were similar as we focused on manufacturing and human implant operation.
Historical results and cash flows:

Historical Results & Cash Flows

The Company is currently in the research and development, stage and pre-revenue.

We are of the opinion the historical cash flows will be indicative of the revenueand cash flows expected for the future
because we are finalizing humantesting and will submit our findings to the FDA in 2025 for the purpose of
UScommercialization.

Past cash was primarily generated through equity investments. Our goal is to finalize human testing and will submit our
findings to the FDA in 2025 tor the purpose of US commercialization.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

What capital resources are currently available to the Company? (Cash on hand, existing lines of credit, shareholder loans,
etc...)

As of Dec 2024 the Company has capital resources available in the form of cash in the amount of $1.2M deposited in Bank of
America, Silicon Valley Bank and Mercury Bank.

How do the funds of this campaign factor into your financial resources? (Are these funds critical to your company
operations? Or do you have other funds or capital resources available?)

We believe the funds of this campaign are not critical to our company operations.

We have other funds and capital resources available in addition to the funds from this Regulation Crowdfunding campaign.

Are the tunds from this campaign necessary to the viability of the company? (Of the total funds that your company has, how
much of that will be made up of funds raised from the crowdfunding campaign?)



We believe the funds from this campaign are not necessary to the viability of the Company. Of the total funds that our
Company has, 50% will be made up of funds raised from the crowdfunding campaign, if it raises its maximum funding goal.

How long will you be able to operate the company if you raise your minimum? What expenses is this estimate based on?

If the Company raises the minimum funding goal of $15,000, we anticipate the Company will be able to operate for 4 month.
This is based on a current monthly burn rate of $300,000 for expenses related to Clinical, Technology and Business
Operation.

How long will you be able to operate the company if you raise your maximum funding goal?

If the Company raises the maximum funding goal, we anticipate the Company will be able to operate for 28 months. This is
based on a projected monthly burn rate of $300,000 for expenses related to Clinical, Technology and Business Operation.

Are there any additional future sources of capital available to your company? (Required capital contributions, lines of credit,
contemplated future capital raises, etc...)

Currently, the Company has contemplated additional future sources of capital including Angel and Venture Capital
Investments in a form of Convertible Notes. $44m CAP, 20% Discount, 6% interest rate.

Indebtedness

# Creditor: Convertible Note
Amount Owed: $10,000.00
Interest Rate: 6.0%

Maturity Date: December 29, 2025

# Creditor: Convertible Note
Amount Owed: $100,000.00
Interest Rate: 6.0%

Maturity Date: February 28, 2026

e Creditor: Convertible Note
Amount Owed: $15,000.00
Interest Rate: 6.0%
Maturity Date: May 02, 2026

o Creditor: Convertible Note
Amount Owed:; $100,000.00
Interest Rate: 6.0%
Maturity Date: May 03, 2026

e Creditor: Convertible Note
Amount Owed: $30,000.00
Interest Rate: 6.0%

Maturity Date: August 12, 2026

& Creditor: Convertible Note

Amount Owed: $10,000.00
Interest Rate: 6.0%

Maturity Date: October 03, 2026

& Creditor: Convertible Note

Amount Owed: 5 100,000,00
Interest Rate: 6.0%

Maturity Date: October 04, 2026

& Creditor: Convertible Note

Amount Owed: 5 100,000.00
Interest Rate: 6.0%

Maturity Date: August 02, 2024



¢ Creditor: Convertible Note
Amount Owed: $176,000.00
Interest Rate: 6.0%

Maturity Date: June 30, 2024

o Creditor: Crowd Notes

Amount Owed: $269,000.00
Interest Rate: 0.0%

Related Party Transactions

s Name of Person: Felipe Sixto
Relationship to Company: Previous Director
Mature / amount of interest in the transaction: See detailed description below.
Material Terms: Felipe Sixto served as a director on our board from June 2024 to December 2024. Before Mr. Sixto
became our director on June 20, 2024, Mr. Sixto had made multiple investments in us through Sixto Global Oracle
Health Series, LLC (“Sixto Global™), or its affiliate, via convertible notes. On June 20, 2022, pursuant to the automatic
conversion clause therein, convertible notes in the aggregate principal amount of $1,355,000 issued to Sixto Global
were converted into 870,121 shares of Common Stock of the Company, at a conversion price of $1.60 per share, upon
the completion of our previous Regulation A offering on June 20, 2022 where we sold more than $5 million of
Common Stock. Thereafter, Sixto Global and its affiliate have purchased additional convertible notes from us. As of
December 12, 2024, Sixto Global and its affiliate hold outstanding convertible notes of the Company in the aggregate
principal amount of $190,000. Additionally, we launched a new offering under the Regulation CF on June 20, 2024,
pursuant to which we are offering a minimum of 16,950 shares of Common Stock for the target offering amount of
50,000, up to a maximum offering amount of $2,500,000, Wefunder Portal LLC is acting as the offering’s
intermediary, and Future Cardia [, a series of Wefunder SPV, LLC and Future Cardia I EB, a series of Wefunder SPV,

LLC are acting as co-issuers. Sixto Global’s affiliate, Sixto Global Capital, LLC, is the lead investor in this Regulation
CF offering where Sixto Global Capital, LLC has invested $75,000 as of December 12, 2024.

Valuation

Pre-Money Valuation: $46,899,441.00

Valuation Details:

This pre-money valuation was calculated internally by the Company without the use of any formal third-party evaluation.
The pre-money valuation has been calculated on a fully diluted basis. The Company has no Preferred Stock outstanding.

In making this calculation, we have not assumed that any outstanding options are exercised or options reserved for issuance
are issued.

The pre-money valuation does not take into account any convertible securities currently outstanding, The Company
currently has $641,000 in convertible notes outstanding and $417,500 in SAFE notes outstanding. Please refer to the
Company Securities section of the Offering Memorandum for further details regarding current outstanding convertible
securities which may affect vour ownership in the future,

Use of Proceeds

[f we raise the Target Offering Amount of $7,500.00 we plan to use these proceeds as follows:

# StartEngine Platform Fees
7.5%

& StartEngine Service Fees
91.5%
Fees for certain creative design, legal, marketing, technical, and administrative support services provided by
StartEngine, of which the final amount may vary.

If we raise the over allotment amount of $1,741,122.00, we plan to use these proceeds as follows:

e StartEngine Platform Fees
7.5%



¢ Clinical Operation
30.0%
We plan to use the funds towards the Implant and FDA submission process.

# Research & Development
30.0%
R&D Engineering

= Waorking Capital
31.0%
General business operation

o Marketing
1.5%
General Marketing

The Company may change the intended use of proceeds if our officers believe it is in the best interests of the company.

Regulatory Information

Disqualification
No disqualifying event has been recorded in respect to the company or its officers or directors.

Compliance Failure

The company has not previously failed to comply with the requirements of Regulation Crowdfunding.
Ongoing Reporting

The Company will file a report electronically with the SEC annually and post the report on its website no later than April 30
(120 days after Fiscal Year End). Once posted, the annual report may be found on the Company’s website at
https://www.futurecardia.com/ (https:/fwww. futurecardia.com/).

The Company must continue to comply with the ongoing reporting requirements until:
(1) it is required to file reports under Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act;

(2) it has filed at least one (1) annual report pursuant to Regulation Crowdfunding and has fewer than three hundred (300)
holders of record and has total assets that do not exceed $10,000,000;

(%) it has filed at least three (3) annual reports pursuant to Regulation Crowdfunding;

{4) it or another party repurchases all of the securities issued in reliance on Section 4{a)(6) of the Securities Act, including
any payment in full of debt securities or any complete redemption of redeemable securities; or

(5) it liquidates or dissolves its business in accordance with state law.
Updates
Updates on the status of this Offering may be found at: www.startengine.com/futurecardia

Investing Process

See Exhibit E to the Offering Statement of which this Offering Memorandum forms a part.
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xlice

April &4, 2024

To: Board of Directors of Future Cardia Inc.

Attn: Jaeson Bang, CFO

Re: 2023- 2022 Financial Statement Audit = Future Cardia Inc.

Independent Auditor's Report

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Future Cardia Inc., which comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2023
and December 31, 2022, and the related statements of income, changes in stockholders' equity, and cash flows for the year
then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Future Cardia Inc. as of December 31, 2023 and December 31, 2022, and
the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAS).
Qur responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of Future Cardia Inc. and to meet our other ethical
responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. In preparing the financial statements, management is required to
evaluate whether there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Future Cardia
Inc.'s ability to continue as a going concern.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qur ohjectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is
a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user
based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:

+ Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, and
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis,
evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

«  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Future
Cardia Inc.'s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

+* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
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made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.
s Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial
doubt about Future Cardia Inc.'s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that we identified during the audit.

Sincerely,

Alice-CPA LLC

Alice.CPA LLC
Robbinsville, New Jersey
April 4, 2024




Future Cardia, Inc

(Formerly Known as Oracle Health, Inc.)

ASSETS

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Stock receivable
Prepaid expenses
Total Current Assets

Property and Equipment
Computers and equipment
Accumulated Depreciation

MNet Property and Equipment

Other Assets

Intangibles, net
Total Other Assets

Total Assets

BALAMNCE SHEETS
December 31, 2023 and 2022
{Audited)

2023 2022
5 2,157,697 S 3,737,737
- 1,335
3,364 2,265
2,161,061 3,741,337
22,031 22,031
(3,672) (525)
18,359 21,506
17,61 2,131
17,611 2,131
S 2,197,031 5 3,764,974

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these financial statements.

(continued on next page.)
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Future Cardia, Inc

(Formerly Known as Oracle Health, Inc.)
BALAMNCE SHEETS (CONTINUED)

December 31, 2023 and 2022

(Audited)

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Current Liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Accrued interest

Total Current Liabilities

Long-Term Liabilities
Convertible notes payable
SAFE Agreements

Total Long-Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Stockholders’ Equity

Preferred Stock, $0.00001 par value; 50,000,000 shares
authorized;
0 shares issued and outstanding

Common Stock, $0.00001 par value; 200,000,000
authorized,
13,638,659 shares issued and outstanding

Additional Paid in Capital
Retained Earnings/ (Accumulated Deficit)
Total Stockholders® Equity

Total Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity

2023 2022
5 90,346 5 72,872
24,675 38,263
25,462 7,945
140,484 119,079
286,000 276,000
412,106 412,106
698,106 688,106
838,590 807,185
136 136
10,905,996 9,002,522
(9,547,691) (&6,064,86%9)
1,358,441 2,957,789
5 2,197,031 $ 3,764,974

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Future Cardia, Inc

{Formerly Known as Oracle Health, Inc.)
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
For the Years Ended December 31, 2023 and 2022

(Audited)
2023 2022

Revenues 5 - 5 -
Operating Expenses

Advertising and marketing 22,526 2,066

General and administrative 140,673 103,494

Salaries and wages 263,383 186,883

Research and development 2,771,836 2,190,067

Professional services 26,377 204,086

Stock-based compensation 276,479 279,450

Depreciation and amortization 3,147 525
Total Operating Expenses 3,574,420 2,966,571
Other Income

Interest income 89,116 47,084

Interest expense (17,518) (61,154)

Capital raise fees - {508,180)
Total Other income (expense) 71,598 (522,251)
Net Loss S (3,502,822) S (3,488,821)

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Balance as of December 31, 2021
Issuance of common stock
Vesting of stock options
Net loss

Balance as of December 31, 2022
Ongoing stock sale receipts
Vesting of stock options
Net loss

Balance as of December 31, 2023

Future Cardia, Inc

{Formerly Known as Oracle Health, Inc.)
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
For the Years Ended December 31, 2023 and 2022

FS-8

(Audited)
Additional Paid in Capital Retalned Earnings/ smcﬁﬁhm-
Common Stock {Accumulated Deficit) Equity
Shares Value (5 par)

10,144,779 5 101 S 3,381,514 5 (2,556,048) 5 825,547
3,493,880 35 5,341,557 - 5,341,593
- - 279,450 - 279,450
- - - (3,488,821) (3,488,821)
13,638,659 S 136 S 2,002,522 5 (6,044,869) S 2,957,789
- - 1,626,995 - 1,626,995
- - 276,479 - 276,479
- - - (3,502,822) (3,502,822)
13,638,659 5 136 5 10,905,996 5 (9,547,691) 5 1,358,441

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Future Cardia, Inc
{Formerly Known as Oracle Health, Inc.)
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For the Years Ended December 31, 2023 and 2022

{ Audited)
2023 2022
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
MNet Income (Loss) (3,502,822) (3,488,821)
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss)
to net cash provided by operations:
Accrued interest 17,518 (30,621)
Depreciation and amortization 3,147 525
Stock-bhased compensation 274,479 279,450
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Stock receivable 1,335 (1,335)
Prepaids (1,099) (2,265)
Accounts payable 17,475 37,759
Accrued expenses {13,588) 38,243
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities (3,201,555) (3,167,046)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchase of equipment - (22,031)
Purchase of intangibles (15,480) (2,131)
Net cash used in investing activities {15,480) (24,162)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Issuance of convertible notes 10,000 1,401,000
Issuance of common stock - 3,136,593
Ongoing stock sale receipts 1,626,995 -
MNet cash used in financing activities 1,636,995 4,537,593
Met change in cash and cash equivalents (1,580,039) 1,346,384
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 3,737,737 2,391,353

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year
Supplemental information
Interest paid

Income taxes paid

Noncash transactions

2,157,698

3,737,737

—

During 2022, the Company converted $2,205,000 of convertible notes into 1,971,354 shares of common stock.

These transactions have been eliminated from the statement of cash flows.

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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MNOTE1 - NATURE OF OPERATIONS

Oracle Health, Inc (the “Company™) was incorporated as a Delaware corporation, on May 9, 2019. The Company is a
healthcare technology company that is developing a digital cardiac monitor. The Company's product will utilize
certain proprietary research carried out by Jaeson Bang, its founder.

On June 3, 2022 Oracle Health, Inc of Delaware merged with Oracle Health Inc. of Nevada and operations continued
under the Nevada entity.

On July 15, 2022 the Company changed its name to Future Cardia, Inc.

Throughout this report, the terms “our®, “we", "us”, and the “Company" refer to Future Cardia, Inc. (formerly known
as Oracle Health, Inc.)

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

This summary of significant accounting policies of the Company is presented to assist in understanding the
Company's financial statements. The financial statements and notes are representations of the Company's
management, who are responsible for their integrity and objectivity. These accounting policies conform to
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and have been consistently applied in the
preparation of the financial statements.

Basis of Accounting

The accounting and reporting policies of the Company conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America ("US GAAP"). Any reference in these notes to applicable guidance is meant to refer to U.5.
GAAP as found in the Accounting Standards Codification ("ASC") and Accounting Standards Updates ("ASU") of the
Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB").

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly,

actual results could differ from those estimates.

Significant estimates used in the preparation of the accompanying financial statements include the estimate of
valuation of stock-based compensation, and valuation allowances against net deferred tax assets.

Risks and Uncertainties

The Company's business and operations are sensitive to general business and economic conditions in the United
States. A host of factors beyond the Company's control could cause fluctuations in these conditions., Adverse
conditions may include recession, downturn or otherwise, local competition or changes in consumer taste. These
adverse conditions could affect the Company's financial condition and the results of its operations.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The Company maintains its cash with a major financial institution located in the United States of America, which it
believes to be credit worthy. The Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation insures balances up to 5250,000. At times,
the Company may maintain balances in excess of the federally insured limits. The Company has not experienced any
losses with balances in excess of the federally insured limits.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less at the
time of purchase to be cash equivalents.

Prepaid Expenses

The Company capitalizes payments for future goods or services to be expensed over the course of their usefulness.
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Such assets are expected to be recognized in the next twelve months and thus included in current assets on the
balance sheet.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Expenditures for renewals and improvements that significantly add to
the productive capacity or extend the useful life of an asset are capitalized. Expenditures for maintenance and repairs
are charged to expense. When equipment is retired or sold, the cost and related accumulated depreciation are
eliminated from the accounts and the resultant gain or loss is reflected in the statements of operations.

Depreciation is provided using the straight-line method, based on useful lives of the assets which is seven years.
Intangible Assets

Patents are amortized over the estimated economic useful life of 15 years. The Company’s management regularly
reviews the carrying value of these assets for impairment and decline in value. Management believes that no
impairment exists with respect to these assets as of December 31, 2023 and 2022.

Fair Value Measurements

US GAAP defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or be paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date (exit price) and such principles also
establish a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs used to measure fair value using the following definitions
(from highest to lowest priority):

e lLevel 1 — Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets that are accessible at the measurement date for
identical, unrestricted assets or liabilities.

s Level 2 — Observable inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset
or liability, either directly or indirectly, including quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active
markets; quoted prices for identical or similar assets and liabilities in markets that are not active; or other
inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by observable market data by correlation or other means.

o Level 3 - Prices or valuation techniques requiring inputs that are both significant to the fair value
measurement and unobservable.

There were no assets or liabilities requiring fair value measurement as of December 31, 2023 and 2022.

Revenue Recognition

Revenues are recognized when control of promised goods or services are transferred to a customer, in an amount
that reflects the consideration that the Company expects to receive in exchange for those goods or services. The
Company applies the following five steps in order to determine the appropriate amount of the revenue to be
recognized as it fulfills its obligations under each of its agreements: 1) identify the contract with a customer; 2)
identify the performance obligations in the contract; 3) determine the transaction price; 4) allocate the transaction

price to the performance obligations in the contract; and 5) recognize revenue as the performance obligation is
satisfied.

The Company is pre-revenue and has not received consideration for any future sales.
Advertising

The Company expenses advertising costs as they are incurred.

Research and Development Costs

Research and development costs are expensed when incurred.

Stock Based Compensation

The Company accounts for stock options issued to employes under ASC 718, Stock Compensation. Under ASC 718,
share-based compensation cost to employees is measured at the grant date, based on the estimated fair value of the
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award, and is recognized as an item of expense ratably over the employee’s requisite vesting period. The Company
recognizes stock-based compensation for all share-based payment awards made to employees based on the
estimated fair values using the Black-5choles option pricing model.

Mon-employee stock-based compensation is accounted for based on the fair value of the related stock or options.
The fair value of options to be granted are estimated on the date of each grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing
model and amortized ratably over the option's vesting period, which approximates the service period.

The Company measures compensation expense for its non-employee stock-based compensation under ASC 718. The
fair value of the option issued or committed to be issued is used to measure the transaction, as this is more reliable
than the fair value of the services received. The fair value is measured at the value of the Company's common stock
on the date that the commitment for performance by the counterparty has been reached or the counterparty's
performance is complete. The fair value of the equity instrument is charged directly to expense and credit to
additional paid-in capital.

Income Taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes in accordance with authoritative guidance. A requirement of the
authoritative guidance is that deferred tax assets and liabilities are recorded for temporary differences between the
financial reporting and tax bases of assets and liabilities using the current enacted tax rate to be in effect when the
taxes are actually paid or recovered.

The Company evaluates its tax positions taken or expected to be taken in the course of preparing the Company's tax
returns to determine whether the tax positions are “more-likely-than-not” of being sustained by the applicable tax
authority. Tax positions not deemed to meet the *more-likely-than-not” threshold are not recorded as a tax benefit or
expense in the current year.

Management has analyzed all open tax years, as defined by the statute of limitations, for all major jurisdictions, which

includes federal and certain states. Open tax years are those that are open for examination by taxing authorities. The
Company has no tax examinations in progress.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

The FASB issues ASUs to amend the authoritative literature in ASC. There have been a number of ASUs to date that
amend the original text of ASC. Management believes that those issued to date either (i) provide supplemental
guidance, (ii) are technical corrections, (iii) are not applicable to us or (iv) are not expected to have a significant
impact our financial statements.

NOTE 3 — RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Simple Agreement for Future Equity (SAFE)

On May &, 2019, the Company entered into a SAFE Agreement with our CEO for proceeds of 530,000 which was
outstanding and reflected as a long-term liability as of December 31, 2022. See Note 5.

Employment Agreement

The Company entered into an employment agreement with its CEO, which includes an annual base salary of 5250,000.

MNOTE &4 — INTANGIBLE ASSETS

The Company has capitalized legal fees related to the application of its patent for intellectual property. All legal fees
capitalized will be amortized over the length of the patent when issued. As of December 31, 2023 the Company has
capitalized $17,611 in legal fees. The Company expects the patent to be issued in 2024 and amortization to
commence.

Intangible assets consisted of the following as of December 31,:
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2023 2022
Patents 5 17,61 s 213
Less: accumulated amortization (o) (D)
MNet Intangibles 5 17,61 5 2,131

Costs to renew or extend the term of intangible assets are capitalized as incurred and amortized over the revised
useful life. Amortization expense for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022 was 50. Future annual amortization
expense to be determined upon the patent issuance.

MNOTE S - NOTES PAYABLE
Convertible Notes Payable

On February 21, 2020, the Company issued a convertible promissory note in exchange for $100,000. The convertible
note bears an interest rate of 5% per annum and will mature in thirty-six months at which the principle and all accrued
interest will be due.

On November 12, 2020, the Company issued a convertible promissory note in exchange for $200,000. The convertible
note bears an interest rate of 4% per annum and will mature in thirty-six months at which the principle and all accrued
interest will be due.

On November 25, 2020, the Company issued a convertible promissory note in exchange for $50,000. The convertible
note bears an interest rate of 4% per annum and will mature in thirty-six months at which the principle and all accrued
interest will be due.

On August 23, 2021, the Company issued a convertible promissory note in exchange for $200,000. The convertible
note bears an interest rate of 4% per annum and will mature in thirty-six months at which the principle and all accrued
interest will be due.

On August 23, 2021, the Company issued a convertible promissory note in exchange for $530,000. The convertible
note bears an interest rate of 4% per annum and will mature in thirty-six months at which the principle and all accrued
interest will be due.

On January 28, 0222 the Company issued convertible promissory notes in exchange for $350,000. The convertible
notes bear an interest rate of 4% per annum and will mature in thirty-six months at which the principle and all accrued
interest will be due.

On February 10, 2022, the Company issued a convertible promissory note in exchange for $100,000. The convertible
note bears an interest rate of &% per annum and will mature in thirty-six months at which the principle and all accrued
interest will be due.

On May 4, 2022, the Company issued a convertible promissory note in exchange for $475,000. The convertible note
bears an interest rate of 6% per annum and will mature in thirty-six months at which the principle and all accrued
interest will be due.

On June 20, 2022, the above 52,205,000 of convertible promissory notes and 591,506 of accrued interest were
converted into 1,971,354 shares of Common Stock.

On June 30, 2022, the Company issued convertible promissory notes in exchange for $176,000. The convertible notes
bear an interest rate of 6% per annum and will mature in twenty-four months at which the principle and all accrued
interest will be due.

On August 2, 2022, the Company issued a convertible promissory note in exchange for $100,000. The convertible note
bears an interest rate of 6% per annum and will mature in twenty-four months at which the principle and all accrued
interest will be due.
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As of December 31, 2022, 5276,000 of convertible promissory notes were outstanding, with accrued interest of 57,495.

On December 29, 2023, the Company issued a convertible promissory note in exchange for $10,000. The convertible
note bears an interest rate of 6% per annum and will mature in twenty-four months at which the principle and all
accrued interest will be due.

As of December 31, 2023, 5286,000 of convertible promissory notes were outstanding, with accrued interest of
$25,462.

Future principal repayments are as follows for the years ending December 31,

2024 5 276,000
2025 10,000
2024 and thereafter -

The above outstanding convertible notes payable will convert under certain pre-defined condition such as a Qualified
Equity Financing or Change of Control. Upon conversion, the convertible notes payable will convert to common
shares of the Company at the lesser of (i) eighty percent (80%) of the price per share paid by the other purchasers
of Next Round Securities in the Qualified Equity Financing and (ii) the price obtained by dividing 55,000,000 by the
number of outstanding shares of common stock of the Company immediately prior to the Qualified Equity Financing.

SAFE Agreements

During the period from May 9, 2019 (inception) through December 31, 2020, the Company issued Simple Agreements
for Future Equity ("SAFE"). The SAFE agreements have no maturity date and bear no interest. The SAFE agreements
provide a right to the bolder to future equity in the Company in the form of SAFE Preferred Stock. SAFE Preferred
Stock are shares of a series of Preferred Stock issued to the investor in an equity financing, having identical rights,
privileges, preferences and restrictions as the shares of standard Preferred Stock offered to non-holders of SAFE
agreements other than with respect to: (i) the per share liquidation preference and the conversion price for purposes
of price-based anti-dilution protection, which will equal the Safe price (price per share equal to the valuation
capitalization divided by the total capitalization of the Company); and (ii) the basis for any dividend rights, which will
be based on the conversi-On price. The number of shares issued to the holder is determined by either ( I) the face
value of the SAFE agreement divided by the price per share of the standard preferred stock issued, if the pre-money
valuation is less than or equal to the valuation capitalization (ranging from $1,666,666 and $5,000,000); or (2) a
number of shares of SAFE Preferred Stock equal to the face value of the SAFE agreement divided by the price per
share equal to tle valuation cap divided by the total capitalization of the company immediately prior to an equity
financing event Total capitalization of the company includes all shares of capital stock issued and -Outstanding and
outstanding vested and unvested options as :if converted.

If there is a liquidity event (as defined in the SAFE agreements), the investor will, at their option, either (i) receive a
cash payment equal to the face value of the SAFE agreement ("Purchase Amount™) or (ii) automatically receive from
the Company a number of shares of common stock equal to the Purchase Amount divided by the price per share
equal to the wvaluation cap divided by the Liquidity Capitalization ("Liquidity Price") (as defined in the SAFE
agreements). If there are not enough funds to pay the holders of SAFE agreements in full, then all of the Company's
available funds will be distributed with equal priority and pro-rata among the SAFE agreement holders in proportion 10
their Purchase Amounts and they will automatically receive the number of shares of common stock equal to the
remaining unpaid Purchase Amount divided by the Liquidity Price.

If there is a dissolution event (as defined in the SAFE agreements), the Company will pay an amount equal to the
Purchase Amount, due and payable to the investor immediately prior to, or concurrent with, the consummation of the
dissolution event. The Purchase Amount will be paid prior and in preference to any distribution of any of the assets of
the Company to holders of outstanding capital stock. If immediately prior to the consummation of the dissolution
event, the assets of the Company legally available for distribution to all SAFE holders, are insufficient to permit the
payment to their respective Purchase Amounts, then all of the assets of the Company legally available for distribution
will be distributed with equal priority and pro-rata among the SAFE holders as a single class.

The SAFE agreements will expire and terminate upon either (i) the issuance of shares to the investor pursuant to an
equity financing event or (i) the payment, or setting aside for payment, of amounts due to the investor pursuant to a
liquidity or dissolution event.
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As of December 31, 2023 and 2022, no SAFE agreements had been converted into equity, nor had any terminated or
expired based on the terms of the agreements.

The Company has 5412,106 SAFE obligations outstanding as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, which includes a SAFE
obligation for $30,000 to our Chief Executive Officer, with valuation caps ranging from 51,666,666 and 55,000,000.

The Company accounts for the SAFE agreements under ASC 480 (Distinguishing Liabilities from Equity), which
requires that they be recorded at fair value as of the balance sheet date. Any changes in fair value are to be recorded
in the statements of operations. The Company has determined that the fair value at the date of issuance, and as of
December 31, 2022, are both consistent with the proceeds received at issuance, and therefore there is no mark-to-
market fair value adjustments required or reflected in income for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022.

NOTE &6 - STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Preferred stock

As per our Amended and Restated Certificate of Articles of Incorporation dated October 22, 2020, we are authorized
to issue up to 50,000,000 shares of preferred stock Our certificate of incorporation authorize our board of directors
to issue these shares in one or more series, to determine the designations and the powers, preferences and rights and
the qualifications, limitations and restrictions thereof, including the dividend rights, conversion or exchange rights,
voting rights (including the number of votes per share), redemption rights and terms, liquidation preferences, sinking
fund provisions and the number of shares constituting the series. Our board of directors could, without stockholder
approval, issue preferred stock with voting and other right; that could adversely affect the voting power and other
rights of the holders of common stock and which could have the effect of making it more difficult for a third party to
acquire or of discouraging a third party from attempting to acquire, a majority of our outstanding, voting stock.

As of December 31, 2023 and 2022, no shares of preferred stock had been issued.
Common stock

Under our Amended and Restated Certificate of Articles of Incorporation, the Company is authorized to issue
200,000,000 shares of $0.00001 par value Common Stock. Common shareholders have the right to vote on certain
items of Company business at the rate of one vote per share of stock.

During 2022 the Company offered for sale its common stock at $2.00 per share. The Company offered up to 2,355,221
shares for an aggregate maximum gross proceeds of 54,710,442 (the “2022 Offering”). On June 21, 2022, we closed
the 2022 Offering in which we sold an aggregate of 1,522,526 shares of common stock for gross proceeds of
approximately $3,045,000.

As of December 31, 2022, the number of common shares issued and outstanding was 13,638,659.

During 2023, the Company offered for sale its commeon stock at $2.95 per share (the 2023 Offering”). As of December
31, 2023, the Company received 51,626,995 In stock sale receipts. Upon the close of the 2023 Offering total shares
purchased will be calculated and issued.

NOTE?7 - STOCK QPTIONS

In 2020, the Board of Directors adopted the 2020 Equity Incentive Plan ("the Plan"). The Plan provides for the grant of
equity awards to employees and consultants, including stock options, stock purchase rights and restricted stock
units to purchase shares of common stock. Up to 1,500,000 shares of common stock may be issued pursuant to
awards granted under the Plan. The Plan is administered by the Board of Directors, and expires ten years after
adoption, unless terminated earlier by the Board. Forfeitures of stock options are recognized when occurred. New
shares are issued upon option exercises.

During 2022, the Company granted 350,000 stock options under the Plan to eight employees and three consultants.
The granted options had an exercise price of $2.00 (the fair market value of our outstanding stock on the date of
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grant as determined by our sole director), expire in ten years, and ranged from 100% immediate vesting to vesting
over a twenty-four month period. The total grant date fair value of options granted was $574,609.

During 2023, the Company granted 85,000 stock options under the Plan to four employees. The granted options had
an exercise price of 52.00 and 52.95 (the fair market value of our outstanding stock on the date of grant as
determined by our sole director), expire in ten years, and vesting over a twenty-four month period. The total grant
date fair value of options granted was 5184,814,

The following is a summary of outstanding stock options issued:

Number of Weighted Weighted

Options Average Average
Exercised Remaining Life

Price in Years
Cutstanding, December 31, 2021 700,000 5 0.59 5.65
Granted 350,000 2.00 2.40
Exercised - - -
Outstanding, December 31, 2022 1,050,000 5 1.06 8.25
Granted 85,000 222 Q.28
Exercised - - -
Forfeited/Cancelled (80,000) 2.00 8.36
Qutstanding, December 31, 2023 1,055,000 S 1.08 7.32
\ested, December 31, 2023 996,875 5 1.08 7.32

Nonvested options

Total non-vested options outstanding, December 31, 2021

Total Options

Granted 350,000
Vested (167,500)
Forfeited -
Total non-vested options cutstanding, December 31, 2022 182,500
Granted 85,000
Vested (154,375)
Forfeited (55,000)
Total non-vested options outstanding, December 31, 2023 58,125
Options exercisable, December 31, 2023 204,875

Stock option expense recognized for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022 was $256,923 and 5279,450,
respectively. Unamortized stock compensation remaining as of December 31, 2023, was 5113,688.
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The stock options were valued using the Black-5Scholes pricing model as indicated below:

Expected life (years) 1.31-6.13
Risk-free interest rate 1.63-4.11
Expected volatility 176.58-181%
Annual dividend yield 0

The risk-free interest rate assumption for options granted is based upon cbserved interest rates on the United States
government securities appropriate for the expected term of the Company's employee stock options.

The expected term of employee stock options is calculated using the simplified method which takes into
consideration the contractual life and vesting terms of the options.

The Company determined the expected volatility assumption for options granted using the historical volatility of
comparable public company's common stock. The Company will continue to monitor peer companies and other
relevant factors used to measure expected volatility for future stock option grants, until such time that the
Company's common stock has enough market history to use historical volatility.

The dividend yield assumption for options granted is based on the Company's history and expectation of dividend
payouts. The Company has never declared or paid any cash dividends on its common stock, and the Company does
not anticipate paying any cash dividends in the foreseeable future.

NOTE 8 - INCOME TAXES

The ultimate realization of net deferred tax assets is dependent upon the generation of sufficient future taxable
income in the applicable tax jurisdictions. In assessing the realizability of the deferred tax assets, the Company
considered all positive and negative evidence available for all relevant jurisdictions and determined that it is more
likely than not that all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized. The Company’s cumulative losses since inception
represent sufficient negative evidence to require a full valuation allowance in 2023 and 2022. The Company will
maintain a valuation allowance until sufficient positive evidence exists to support its reversal.

Deferred tax assets as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, as summarized as follows:

2023 2022
Deferred tax assets:
Net operating loss and tax credit carryforward S 2,340,600 S 1,485,000
Deferred tax liabilities:
Depreciation and amortization (4,500) {21,506)
Less: Valuation allowance (2,336,100) (1,463,494)
Deferred tax assets, net L] = - -

A reconciliation of the income tax rate to the Company’'s effective tax rate is as follows:

Statutory federal income tax rate 21.0%
State taxes, net of federal tax benefit 3.5%
Allowance valuation (26.5)%
Income tax provision 0%

On December 31, 2023, the Company has federal net operating loss carryforwards of approximately 5$9,550,000. As a
result of the 2017 Tax Cuts and Jobs Act, federal net operating losses generated for tax years starting after
December 31, 2017, have an indefinite life.

NOTE ¢ - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
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Leases

The Company leases office space on a month-to-month basis. The monthly payments are approximately $500.

Legal

The Company is not currently involved with and does not know of any pending or threatening litigation against the
Company.

NOTE 10 = SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Stock Option Awards

Through the date of Management's evaluation, the Company has issued an additional 10,000 in stock options awards.

2023 Offering

Through the date of Management's evaluation in 2024, the Company has received an additional 663,450 from the
ongoing stock offering.

Management's Evaluation

Management has evaluated subsequent events through April 4, 2024, the date on which the financial statements were
available to be issued.
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$9,593,591.40

MIN INVEST @ VALUATIOI
$349.86



Strong Team: Traction: With $14M raised from 10,000+
‘:*) investors, a top-tier team with 200 years of combined
' expertise (Medtronic and Stanford) and 60,000+ hours of
data collected.

Jaeson Bang « Founder, CEO, Director, Secretary, Treasurer
Cardiology & medtech startup trailblazer. 20+ years of experience in clinical, business
and tech operations at Silicon Valley startups as well as Medtronic and Abiomed. $13M

raised from angel investors. Northwestern University, Kellogg School of Management
MBA.

Read Less

Anatoly Yakovlev, PhD « Data Scientist

Biomedical engineer & Al maestro. Neuro-modulations and machine learning expert.

Leading Al innovations at Oracle (NYSE: ORCL). Stanford University PhD.
Read Less

Adam Gullickson = VP of Operations

Medtech leader & regulation guru, R&D, manufacturing, quality, and regulatory expert
with 21 years experience. Specializes in navigating regulatory pathways to lead teams
to market. University of Minnesota, Biomedical Engineering.

Read Less

Steve Zielinksi = VP of Systems Engineering and Software

Medical device R&D veteran. 20+ years of experience. Expert in systems development
and AI applications. Led the development of Coloplast's first active implantable
neuromodulation device. University of Minnesota BEE, University of 5t. Thomas MSDD.
Read Less




THE PITCH
Future Cardia: Voice of the Heart

Dimitrios Georgakopoulos, PhD = Science Advisor

Heart health expert & seasoned medtech scientist. 25+ years of expertise in heart
failure and cardiac hemodynamics. Former Chief Science Officer at Sunshine Heart
Inc. (NASDAQ: SSH). Johns Hopkins University PhD.

Read Less

Dr. Dan Burkhoff, MD PhD » Medical Advisor

World-renowned cardiologist & scientist. Leader in heart failure and medtech startups
with multiple exits. Former VP at Heartware ($1.2B acquisition by Medtronic).
Columbia University MD PhD.

Read Less

Dr. Kevin Heist, MD PhD = Medical Advisor

Leading cardiologist & electrophysiology, currently Associate Professor at Harvard
Medical School Special focus on treating cardiac arrhythmias at Mass General Hospital
in Boston. Stanford University MD PhD.

Read Less

Show Less

Future Cardia is transforming cardiac care with an deeply analytical, implantable monitoring device that
offers real-time, continuous heart monitoring. Designed to provide continuous monitoring for patients
with chronic cardiac conditions such as heart failure, Future Cardia aims to radically improve patient
outcomes by collecting comprehensive cardiac data.



Relationships & Affiliations

Stanford S9SandHill  fohmonohmmon
Startx‘Med JAHQEB INNOVATION | JLABS

Our Notable Angel Investors

Larry Lawson Dr. Jean Tamby, MD Lars Lettonoff
A pioneer in remote Former VP of Clinical Accomplished
cardiac monitoring, Science for Heart Failure cybersecurity executive
achieved a $1.4B exit to at MyoKardia with a $13B who successfully led a
Boston Scientific in 2023, exit to Bristol Meyer. startup to a successful
IPO and a 54.6 billion
acquisition.

Dr. Steven Chang, MD Peter Boyd
World-renowned brain Founder of a heart
surgeon and professor of failure startup with a
neurosurgery at Stanford $100M exit to Edwards
University School of Lifesciences. Holds a JD
Medicine. and MBA from the

University of Virginia.



Revolutionary Cardiac
Monitoring Device

Early detection of heart
failure progression

Reduced
hospitalization risk

Improved patient quality
of life

Cost-effective healthcare
solution

*This product is not yet available for purchase and will need to undergo the necessary review and clearance process

prior to being marketed or sold,

Future Cardia offers a revolutionary cardiac monitoring device designed to revolutionize the way heart
failure is managed. Our minimally-invasive device provides continuous, real-time data, enabling early
detection of potential complications and proactive interventions. We believe this can help to reduce
unnecessary hospitalizations, lowers healthcare costs, and significantly enhances patient outcomes.

The Future Cardia team has over 200 years of combined expertise with a team of experts from
Medtronic, Boston Scientific, Stanford. As a Stanford StartX company JLABS, member of Johnson
and Johnson's JLABS, and backed by Sand Hill Angels (SweetGarden, Ro, Masterclass, Parsley
Health), we've raised $14 million, and have over 60,000 hours of data collected from 39 patients,
Future Cardia is advancing towards its plan for commercialization.

THE PROBLEM & OUR SOLUTION
A Comprehensive Heart Failure Monitoring

Solution



Heart disease, heart failure, and cardiac arrhythmia affect billions globally, costing over $40 billion

annually™+". These complex and challenging conditions cause the heart muscle, responsible for
pumping blood throughout the body, to gradually lose its strength and efficiency— leading to weakened
heart muscle, fluid accumulation in lungs, and frequent hospitalizations. Current monitoring methods are
limited, invasive, and costly, leaving a gap in proactive cardiac care. The absence of remote heart failure

monitoring solutions hinders patients and healthcare providers from effectively managing
X,X

emergencies.

Weakened

Heart Muscles A $40B/Year

Fluid Problem

Accumulation

in Lungs CErdIEG Arrhﬂhmia
and Heart Failure are

Frequent one of the biggest

Hospitalization healthcare problems.

Sources: Cardiovascular Business, Springer

Future Cardia is redefining cardiac monitoring with a simple, two-minute implant procedure that
transforms heart health management. This innovative, under-the-skin device combines simplicity,
precision, and high patient compliance, offering a long-term solution that we believe exceeds the
accuracy of wearables and other cardiac devices.

Our analytical platform provides real-time monitoring and management of heart conditions, setting a
new standard for personalized care. Using multi-sensor technology, the device continuously gathers
critical data, enabling remote monitoring and timely interventions— detecting early signs of potential
issues, allowing physicians to deliver preventative care before symptoms arise.



Future Cardia Features

Class I, 510K device with a short regulatory process,
with an existing insurance coverage.

) 2 year battery for o Longest, most
- long-term monitoring Erim comprehensive cardiac
solution — data to date

—O—+
Lo Commoenly usad Eﬁ DATA Driven Monitoring
G [T T

= . .
| insertion procedure

*This product is not yet available for purchase and will need to undergo the necessary review and clearance process

prior to being marketed or sold.

Our device connects to a patient’s smartphone, which securely transmits data to our cloud-based
system. Clinicians can access this data through a secure web portal, supporting comprehensive, real-
time patient care. Future Cardia monitors three key metrics: the heart’s electrical activity (ECG), heart
and lung sounds, and patient movement. As the system collects more data, the Al's accuracy
improves, delivering even better cardiological insights.

THE MARKET & OUR TRACTION

A Stanford StartX Company & Member of

Johnson and Johnson's JLABs

The heart failure monitoring market is experiencing significant growth due to the rising prevalence of
heart disease, advancements in technology, and a shift towards preventive healthcare. With a total

addressable market estimated to exceed $117 billion by 2032”, there's a substantial opportunity for
Future Cardia to make a significant impact.



Our Market

Heart Failure
Monitoring Market

Market Size:

~$7.6 Billion

in 2023, is projected to grow
at a CAGR of 14.6% from
2024 to 2030

Remote Cardiac
Monitoring Market

Market Size:

$3.42 Billion

in 2023, expected to grow
to $9.75 billion by 2033

Implantable Cardiac
Monitoring Market

Market Size:

$914 Million

in 2023, projected to grow to
$1.6 billion by 2031 (CAGR:
6.6%)

Chronic Disease
Management Market

Market Size:

$4.9 Billion

in 2021, projected to reach
$14.9 billion by 2031

Sources: Grand View Research, Transparency Market Research, Precedence Research, Allied Market Research

Future Cardia is a pioneering medical device company dedicated to transforming heart failure
management through innovative, minimally invasive technology. We've achieved significant milestones,
including: successfully implanted devices in 39 patients in clinical trials and collaborating with
leading healthcare organizations and industry experts to prepare us for FDA 510(k) submission, a crucial
step towards market entry. Not to mention, we're backed by over 10,000 investors and have raised $14
million to date. As a Stanford StartX company and a member of Johnson & Johnson's JLABS, we believe
we're at the forefront of medical innovation.



Our Milestones

|dea to patient implants in 3 years

$14M Preparing for

Raised to FDA 5:"“?
date Submission

70,000+ 39

Hours of cardiac Successful investors participated in
data collected for human five equity crowdfunding
deep analytics implants campaign platforms

*This product is not yet available for purchase and will need to undergo the necessary review and clearance process

prior to being marketed or sold.

WHY INVEST
Invest in a Future of Proactive Cardiac Care

Invest in a future of proactive cardiac care and help us bring the mission of Future Cardia to life. We
believe our innovative technology, backed by a strong team and significant market potential, has the
potential to transform heart health for millions living with chronic heart diseases.

Join us in revolutionizing heart health and making a tangible difference in the world.

Invest Now and Be a Part of the Future of Cardiac Care.



Reasons to Invest

BY @ T

$14M raised by 200 years of A Stanford StartX
notable angel combined expertise company, a member
investor group and with multiple exits of Johnson and
equity and two [PO Johnson's JLABS
crowdfunding

Our Partners

3?.:‘35‘.‘2 Johmronafohamon innovation  sLass e StartxMed

Explore More Investment Opportunities in Biotech & Pharma on StartEngine!

Looking for more investment options in the Biotech & Pharma space? Click here to view all available

offerings on StartEngine and get involved today.

ABOUT

HEADQUARTERS WEBSITE
910 Woodbridge Court View Site @
Safety Harbor, FL 34695

Future Cardia is a pre-market med-tech company, pioneering deeply analytical implantable
cardiac monitors, With 39 devices successfully implanted, the company has collected over
60,000 hours of cardiac data. Backed by Stanford StartX and Johnson & Johnson’s JLABS, we're
moving toward commercialization.



TERMS

Future Cardia

Overview

PRICE PER SHARE VALUATION

$3 $46.9M

DEADLINE @ FUNDING GOAL ©
Mar. 28, 2025 at 6:59 AM UTC $7.5K - $1.74M
Breakdown

MIN INVESTMENT @ OFFERING TYPE
$349.86 Equity

MAX INVESTMENT @ SHARES OFFERED
$1,741,122 Common Stock

MIN NUMBER OF SHARES OFFERED
2,500

MAX NUMBER OF SHARES OFFERED
580,374

Maximum Number of Shares Offered subject fo adjustment for bonus shares

SEC Recent Filing

Offering Memorandum

Financials

Most Recent Prior Fiscal
Fiscal Year-End Year-End

Total Assets $2,161,061 $3,741,337



Cash & Cash Equivalents $2,157,697 $3,737,737

Accounts Receivable $0 $0
Short-Term Debt $140,484 $119,079
Long-Term Debt $698,106 $688,106
Revenue & Sales $0 $0
.C.{;S.t; .{;f.é;}; d; SDld ......... $G ....................... $D ...................
- Pald ............. $U .................. $ﬂ ...........
Net Income -$3,502,822 -$3,488,821
| Hlsks ..................................................... h

A crowdfunding investment involves risk. You should not invest any funds in this offering unless
you can afford to lose your entire investment. In making an investment decision, investors must
rely on their own examination of the issuer and the terms of the offering, including the merits and
risks involved. These securities have not been recommended or approved by any federal or state
securities commission or regulatory authority. Furthermore, these authorities have not passed
upon the accuracy or adequacy of this document. The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission
does not pass upon the merits of any securities offered or the terms of the offering, nor does it
pass upon the accuracy or completeness of any offering document or literature. These securities
are offered under an exemption from registration; however, the U.S. Securities and Exchange
Commission has not made an independent determination that these securities are exempt from
registration.

*Maximum number of shares offered subject to adjustment for bonus shares. See Bonus info below.
Voting Rights of Securities Sold in this Offering - The Proxy

Voting Proxy. Each Subscriber shall appoint the Chief Executive Officer of the Company (the "CEQ”), or his or her successor, as the
Subscriber's true and lawful proxy and attorney, with the power to act alone and with full power of substitution, to, consistent with this
instrument and on behalf of the Subscriber, (i) vote all Securities, (ii} give and receive notices and communications, (iii) execute any
instrument or document that the CEO determines is necessary or appropriate in the exercise of its authority under this instrument, and
{iv) take all actions necessary or appropriate in the judgment of the CEO for the accomplishment of the foregoing. The proxy and power
granted by the Subscriber pursuant to this Section are coupled with an interest. Such proxy and power will be irrevocable. The proxy



and power, so long as the Subscriber is an individual, will survive the death, incompetency and disability of the Subscriber and, so long
as the Subscriber is an entity, will survive the merger or reorganization of the Subscriber or any other entity holding the Securities.
However, the Proxy will terminate upon the closing of a firm-commitment underwritten public offering pursuant to an effective
registration statement under the Securities Act of 1933 covering the offer and sale of Common Stock or the effectiveness of a
registration statement under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 covering the Commaon Stock.

Loyalty Bonus - All previous investors will receive 5% bonus shares.

Time Based:

Extreme Early Bird - Invest within the first 72 hours and receive 20% bonus shares.
Super Early Bird - Invest within the first week and receive 15% bonus shares,
Early Bird - Invest within the first two weeks and receive 10% bonus shares.
Amount-Based:

$1,000+ | Tier 1 - Invest $1,000 and receive 5% bonus shares,

$2,500+ | Tier 2 - Invest $2,500 and receive 7% bonus shares,

$5,000+ | Tier 3 - Invest $5,000 and receive 10% bonus shares.

$10,000+ | Tier 4 - Invest $10,000 and receive 15% bonus shares.
£20,000+ | Tier 5 - Invest $20,000 and receive 20% bonus shares.

*In order to receive perks from an investment, one must submit a single investment in the same offering that meets the minimum perk
requirement. Bonus shares from perks will not be granted if an investor submits multiple investments that, when combined, meet the
perk requirement. All perks occur when the offering is completed.

Crowdfunding investments made through a self-directed IRA cannot receive non-bonus share perks due to tax laws. The Internal
Revenue Service (IRS) prohibits self-dealing transactions in which the investor receives an immediate, personal financial gain on
investments owned by their relirement account. As a result, an investor must refuse those non-bonus share perks because they would be
receiving a benefit from their IRA account.

The 10% StartEngine Venture Club Bonus

Future Cardia, Inc., will offer 10% additional bonus shares for all investments that are committed by investors that are eligible for the
StartEngine Venture Club.

This means eligible StartEngine shareholders will receive a 10% bonus for any shares they purchase in this offering. For example, if
you buy 100 shares of Common Stock at $3.00 / share, you will receive 110 shares of Common Stock, meaning you'll own 110 shares
for $300. Fractional shares will not be distributed and share bonuses will be determined by rounding down to the nearest whole share.

This 10% Bonus is only valid during the investor’s eligibility period. Investors eligible for this bonus will alse have priority if they are on
a waitlist to invest and the company surpasses its maximum funding goal. They will have the first opportunity to invest should room in
the offering become available if prior investments are canceled or fail.

Investors will receive the highest single bonus they are eligible for among the bonuses based on the amount invested and the time of
offering elapsed (if any). Eligible investors will also receive the Venture Club bonus and the Loyalty Bonus and the Reservations Bonus
in addition to the aforementioned bonus.

Irregular Use of Proceeds

Example - The Company might incur Irregular Use of Proceeds that may include but are not limited to the following over $10,000: Vendor
payments and salary made to one's self, a friend or relative; Any expense labeled "Administration Expenses"” that is not strictly for
administrative purposes, Any expense labeled "Travel and Entertainment”; Any expense that is for the purposes of inter-company debt or
back payments,

JOIN THE DISCUSSION
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Ice breaker! What brought you
to this investment?

HOW INVESTING WORKS

Cancel anytime before 48 hours before a rolling close or the offering end date.

SIGN SUBMIT FUNDS IN FUNDS
up ORDER TRANSIT RECEIVED
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INVESTED



We want you to succeed and get the most out of your money by offering rewards and
memberships!

Your info is your info. We take pride in keeping it that way!

Invest in over 200 start-ups and collectibles!

FAQS

How much can I invest? ~

With Regulation A+, a non-accredited investor can only invest a maximum of 10% of their annual
income or 10% of their net worth per year, whichever is greater. There are no restrictions for
accredited investors.

With Regulation Crowdfunding, non-accredited investors with an annual income or net worth less
than $124,000 are limited to invest a maximum of 5% of the greater of those two amounts. For
those with an annual income and net worth greater than $124,000, they are limited to investing
10% of the greater of the two amounts.

When will I receive my shares? ~

At the close of an offering, all investors whose funds have “cleared” by this time will be included
in the disbursement. At this time, each investor will receive an email from StartEngine with their
Countersigned Subscription Agreement, which will serve as their proof of purchase moving
forward.

Please keep in mind that a company can conduct a series of “closes” or withdrawals of funds
throughout the duration of the campaign. If you are included in that withdrawal period, you will
be emailed your countersigned subscription agreement and proof of purchase immediately
following that withdrawal.

What will the return on my investment be? ~

StartEngine assists companies in raising capital, and once the offering is closed, we are no longer
involved with whether the company chooses to list shares on a secondary market or what occurs
thereafter. Therefore, StartEngine has no control or insight into your investment after the close of



the live offering. In addition, we are not permitted to provide financial advice. You may want to
contact a financial professional to discuss possible investment outcomes.

Can I cancel my investment? ~

For Regulation Crowdfunding, investors are able to cancel their investment at any point
throughout the campaign up until 48 hours before the closing of the offering. Note: If the
company does a rolling close, they will post an update to their current investors, giving them the
opportunity to cancel during this timeframe. If you do not cancel within this 5-day timeframe,
your funds will be invested in the company, and you will no longer be able to cancel the
investment. If your funds show as ‘Invested’ on your account dashboard, your investment can no
longer be canceled.

For Regulation A+, StartEngine allows for a four-hour cancellation period. Once the four-hour
window has passed, it is up to each company to set their own cancellation policy. You may find
the company’s cancellation policy in the company’s offering circular.

Once your investment is canceled, there is a 10-day clearing period (from the date your
investment was submitted). After your funds have cleared the bank, you will receive your refund
within 10 business days.

Refunds that are made through ACH payments can take up to 10 business days to clear.
Unfortunately, we are at the mercy of the bank, but we will do everything we can to get you your
refund as soon as possible. However, every investment needs to go through the clearing process
in order to be sent back to the account associated with the investment.

What is the difference between Regulation Crowdfunding and Regulation A+? ~

Both Title III (Regulation Crowdfunding) and Title IV (Reg A+) help entrepreneurs crowdfund
capital investments from unaccredited and accredited investors. The differences between these
regulations are related to the investor limitations, the differing amounts of money companies are
permitted to raise, and differing disclosure and filing requirements. To learn more about
Regulation Crowdfunding, click here, and for Regulation A+, click here.

More FAQs 4
Get To Know Us Let's Work Together
Our Team Raise Capital
Careers Refer a Founder, earn $10k

Success Stories

Need Help

Contact Us

Help Center
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Important Message
IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION, INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN EXAMINATION OF THE ISSUER AND THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, INCLUDING THE MERITS AND RISKS INVOLVED. INVESTMENTS ON
STARTEMGINE ARE SPECULATIVE, ILLIQUID, AND INVOLVE A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK, INCLUDING THE POSSIBLE LOSS OF YOUR ENTIRE INVESTMENT

www.StartEngine.com iz a website owned and operated by StartEngine Crowdfunding, Inc. ("StartEngine™), which is neither a registered broker-dealer, investment advisor nor funding portal.

Unless indicated otherwise with respect to a particular issuer, all securities-related activity is conducted by regulated affiliates of StartEngine: StartEngine Capital LLC, a funding portal registered here with the US Securities and
Exchange Commission (SEC) and here as a member of the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA&]), or StartEngine Primary LLC ["SE Primary™}), a broker-dealer registered with the SEC and FINRA [/ SIPC. You can review the
background of our broker-dealer and our investment professionals on FINRA's BrokerCheck here, StartEngine Secondary is an alternative trading system (ATS) regulated by the SEC and operated by SE Primary, SE Primary is a

mamber of SIPC and explanatory brochures are available upon request by contacting SIPC at (202) 371-8300.
StartEngine facilitates three types of primary offerings:

1) Regulation & offerings (JOBS Act Title IV, known as Regulation A+), which are offered to non-accredited and accredited investors alike. These offerings are made through StartEngine Primary, LLC (unless otherwise indicated). 2)
Regulation D offenings (Rule 50&(c)), which are oftered only to accredited investors, These offerings are made through StartEngine Primary, LLC, 3) Regulation Crowdfunding offerings (JOBS Act Title IT1}, which are offered to non-
accredited and accredited investors alike. These offerings are made through StartEngine Capital, LLC. Some of these offerings are open to the general public, however there are important differences and risks.

Any secunties offered on this website have not been recommended or approved by any federal or state secunties commission or regulatory authonty, StartEngine and its athliates do not provide any investment advice or
recommendation and do not provide any legal or tax advice concerning any securities. All securities listed on this site are being offered by, and all information included on this site is the responsibility of, the applicable issuer of such
securities, StartEngine does not verify the adequacy, accuracy, or completeness of any information. Neither StartEngine nor any of its officers, directors, agents, and employees makes any warranty, express or implied, of any kind
whatsoever related to the adequacy, accuracy, or completeness of any information on this site or the use of information on this site,

Investing in private company securities is not suitable for all investors, An investment in private company securities is highly speculative and involves a high degree of risk. It should only be considered a long-term investmeant, You
must be prepared to withstand a total loss of vour investment. Private company securities are also highly illiquid, and there is no guarantea that a market will develop for such securities. Each investment also carries its own specific

risks, and you should complete yvour own independent due diligence reganrding the investment. This includes obtaining additional information about the company, opinions, financial projections, and legal or other investment advice
Accordingly, investing in private company securities is appropriate only tor those investors who can tolerate a high degree of risk and do not require a liguid investment. See additional general disclosures here.

By accessing this site and any pages on this site, you agree to be bound by our Terms of use and Privacy Policy, as may be amended from time to time without notice or Liability.

Canadian Investors

[nvestment opportunities posted and accessible through the site will not be offered to Canadian resident investors, Potential investors are strongly advised to consult their legal, tax and financial advisors before investing. The
securities offered on this site are not offered in jurisdictions where public solicitation for offerings is not permitted; it is solely your respansibility to comply with the laws and regulations of your country of residence.

California Investors Only — Do Mot Sell My Personal Information (800-317-2200). StartEngine does not sell personal information. For all customer inguiries, please write to contact@startengine, com.

StartEngine Marketplace



StartEngine Marketplace ["SE Marketplace") is a website operated by StartEngine Primary, LLC [“SE Primary "), a broker-dealer that is registered with the SEC and a member of FINRA and the SIPC.

StartEngine Secondary ("SE Secondary™) is our investor trading platform. SE Secondary is an SEC-registered Alternative Trading System (“ATS") operated by SE Primary that matches orders for buyers and sellers of securities. It
allows investors to trade shares purchased through Regulation A+, Regulation Crowdfunding, or Regulation D for companies who have engaged StartEngine Secure LLT as their transfer agent. The term "Rapid,” when used in relation
to transactions on SE Marketplace, specifically refers to transactions that are facilitated on 5E Secondary, This is because, unlike with trades on the StartEngine Bulletin Board {"SE BB"), trades on 3E Secondary are executed the
moment that they are matched.

StartEngine Bulletin Board ("3E BB™) is a bulletin board platform on which users can indicate to each other their interest to buy or sell shares of private companies that previcusly executed Reg CF or Reg A offerings not necessarily
through SE Primary. As a bulletin board platform, SE BB provides a venue for investors to access information about such private company offerings and connect with potential sellers. All investment opportunities on SE BB are based
on indicated interest from sellers and will need to be confirmed. Even if parties express mutual interest to enter into a trade on SE BB, a trade will not immediately result because execution is subject to additional contingencies,
including among others, effecting of the transfer of the shares from the potential seller to the potential buyer by the issuer and/or transfer agent. SE BB is distinct and separate from SE Secondary, SE Secondary facilitates the
trading of securities by matching orders between buvers and sellers and facilitating executions of trades on the platform. By contrast, under SE BB, SE Primary assists with the facilitation of a potential resulting trade off platfoerm
including, by among other things, approaching the issuer and other necessary parties in relation to the potential transaction. The term "Extended”, when used in relatien to transactions on SE Marketplace denctes that these
transactions are conducted via 5E BB, and that these transactions may involve longer processing times compared to SE Secondary for the above-stated reasons.

Ewven if a security is qualified to be displayed on SE Marketplace, there is no guarantes an active trading market for the securities will ever develop, or if developed, be maintained. You should assume that yvou may not be able to
liguidate your investment for some tima or be able to pledge these shares as collateral,

The availability of compamy information does not indicate that the company has endorsed, supports, or otherwise participates with StartEngine, It also does not constitute an endorsement, solicitation or recommendation by
StartEngine. StartEngine does not (1) make any recommendations or otherwise advise on the merits or advisability of a particular investment or transaction, (2} assist in the determination of the fair value of any security or
investment, or (3) provide legal, tax, or transactional advisory services,



EXHIBIT D TO FORM C
VIDEQ TRANSCRIPT
Hello, my name is Jae Bang, the founder and CEO of Future Cardia.

After 4 years of intensive research and development, we have built a tiny insertable cardiac monitor for heart failure using remote
monitoring technology.

Thanks to the support of our investors, we have successfully implanted this revolutionary device in more 20 patients this vear alone.
Cumulatively over 40,000 years of invaluable cardiac data for Al analytics.

We are a team of physicians, scientists, engineers, and entrepreneurs with over 200 yvears of combined expertise in Implantable Cardiac
Devices development and Cardiology with multiple exits and two IPOs.

Heart Failure is a chronic condition that leads to serious breathing problems. Patients with heart failure have a weakened heart muscle,
whose job is to pump blood throughout the body.

As that pump begins to fail, fluid slowly accumulates in the lungs, resulting in difficulty breathing and frequent hospitalizations.

And this is a huge problem for over 6 million patients suffering from Heart Failure. Because there are limited monitoring solutions,
patients are often referred to emergency rooms and subsequent hospitalizations.

Imagine the anxiety of not knowing when you are going to have a serious breathing problem. Leaving patients trapped between false
alarms and true emergencies. This is a trememdous burden on both patients and our healthcare system and a staggering cost of $40
billion a vear.

Wearable devices are out there; however, they suffer from low accuracy, poor compliance, and lack of data... That’s why they are not
suitable for long-term monitoring.

Invasive heart procedure devices, on the other hand, are accurate. But, they are expensive, complex, and not for everyone.

Our solution is a simple under the skin, insertable cardiac monitor, equip with an acoustic senser to listen to the heart and lung sounds,
ECG for Heart Rhythms, and an activity sensor for comprehensive long-term cardiac monitoring because heart sounds and ECG are key to
assessing Heart Failure.

It is a 12 minute office procedure. A small incision covered with a bandaid. That's it. No follow up needed.

And this is really important for the patients. Because they don’t have to do anything.

All the data is securely sent to their phones and to the cloud-based computing for Cardiologists to remotely monitor Heart Failure.
And furthermore, we have a tremendours advantage, because we have a short 12 months regulatory process called 510K,

In contrast to what's out there, Future Cardia brings a full suite of solutions with A Simple Procedure, Accuracy using Multi-Sensor
Remove Technology, and High Compliance, and Insurance Coverage. Very few can claim that.

We built a competitive device to take on a $5.5 billion market with only three players in the space.
In addition, we have collected millions of cardiac data points for predictive analystics to provide deep insight into cardiac health.

Our mission is to enhance long-term monitoring solution for heart failure patients and harness our cardiac data for predictive analytics.
This will reduce unnecessary hospitalizations an costs and will improve the quality of life for our patients and their loved ones.

My name is Jae Bang. We are Future Cardia.



STARTENGINE SUBSCRIPTION PROCESS (Exhibit E)

Platform Compensation

e As compensation for the services provided by StartEngine Capital or StartEngine Primary,
as identified in the Offering Statement filed on the SEC EDGAR filing system (the
“Intermediary™), the issuer is required to pay to Intermediary a fee consisting of a
5.5-13% (five and one-half to thirteen) commission based on the dollar amount of
securities sold in the Offering and paid upon disbursement of funds from escrow at the
time of closing. The commission is paid in cash and in securities of the Issuer identical to
those offered to the public in the Offering at the sole discretion of the Intermediary.
Additionally, the issuer must reimburse certain expenses related to the Offering. The
securities 1ssued to the Intermediary, if any, will be of the same class and have the same
terms, conditions, and rights as the securities being offered and sold by the issuer on
StartEngine’s platform.

e As compensation for the services provided by StartEngine, investors are also required to
pay the Intermediary a fee consisting of a 0-3.5% (zero to three and a half percent) service
fee based on the dollar amount of securities purchased in each investment.

Information Regarding Length of Time of Offering

e Investment Cancellations: Investors will have up to 48 hours prior to the end of the
offering period to change their minds and cancel their investment commitments for any
reason. Once within 48 hours of ending, investors will not be able to cancel for any
reason, even if they make a commitment during this period.

e Material Changes: Material changes to an offering mclude but are not limited to: A
change in minimum offering amount, change in security price, change in management,
material change to financial information, etc. If an issuer makes a material change to the
offering terms or other information disclosed, including a change to the offering deadline,
investors will be given five business days to reconfirm their investment commitment. If
investors do not reconfirm, their investment will be canceled and the funds will be
returned.

e The Intermediary will notify investors by email when the target offering amount has hit
25%, 50%, and 100% of the funding goal. If the issuer hits its goal early, the issuer can
create a new target deadline at least 5 business days out. Investors will be notified of the



new target deadline via email and will then have the opportunity to cancel up to 48 hours
before the new deadline.

e Oversubscriptions: We require all issuers to accept oversubscriptions. This may not be
possible if: 1) it vaults an issuer into a different category for financial statement
requirements (and they do not have the requisite financial statements); or 2) they reach
$5M in investments. In the event of an oversubscription, shares will be allocated at the
discretion of the issuer, with priority given to StartEngine Venture Club members.

e If the sum of the investment commitments does not equal or exceed the target offering
amount at the offering deadline, no securities will be sold in the offering, investment
commitments will be canceled and committed funds will be returned.

e If a StartEngine issuer reaches its target offering amount prior to the deadline, it may
conduct an initial closing of the offering early if they provide notice of the new offering
deadline at least five business days prior to the new offering deadline (absent a material
change that would require an extension of the offering and reconfirmation of the
investment commitment). StartEngine will notify investors when the issuer meets its
target offering amount. Thereafter, the issuer may conduct additional closings until the
offering deadline.

Minmimum and Maximum Investment Amounts

e [n order to invest, commit to an investment or communicate on our platform, users must
open an account on StartEngine and provide certam personal and non-personal
information including information related to income, net worth, and other investments.

e [nvestor Limitations: There are no investment limits for investing in crowdfunding
offerings for accredited investors. Non-accredited investors are limited in how much they
can invest in all crowdfunding offerings during any 12-month period. The limitation on
how much they can invest depends on their net worth (excluding the wvalue of their
primary residence) and annual income. If either their annual income or net worth 1s less
than $124,000, then during any 12-month period, they can invest either $2,500 or 5% of
their annual income or net worth, whichever 1s greater. If both their annual income and net
worth are equal to or more than $124,000, then during any 12-month period, they can
invest up to 10% of annual income or net worth, whichever is greater, but their
investments cannot exceed $124,000.
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Certificate of Amendment rursuant o nes 783004 78.385/78.350)
Certificate to Accompany Restated Articles or Amended and

e —————————— e
TYPE OR PRINT - USE DARK INK ONLY - DO NOT HIGHLIGHT

Filed in the Office of Business Number
EX3GTO452022-4
Mﬁ-% Fiheyg Muniber
20222557718
Secretary of Staie Filed O
- RARZ02E 12:51:00 PM
State O Mevada ;-ill.unbttr o Piges
BARBARA K. CEGAVSKE
Secretary of State
202 North Caraon Strest
Carson City, Nevada 89701421
(775) 684-5708
Website: www.nvsos.gov
—
“ﬁ—

Profit Corporation:

Restated Articles rpursuantronrs 78409
Officer's Statement sursuan roxrs 80.030)

1. Entity information:

Name of entity as on file with the Nevada Secretary of Stata:
Future Cardia, Inc.

Entity or Nevada Business ldentification Number (NVID): NV20222467184

4. Reatated or
Amended and
Restated Articles:
(Select one)

(If amending and
pestating only, complete
saction 1,2 2, 5 and 8)

3. Type of
Amendment Filing

Being Completed:
(Select only one box)

(it amending, complate
saction 4,3, 5and 8)

Certificate fo Accompany Restated Articles or Amended and Restated Articles

Restatad Articles - No amendments; articles are restated only and are signed
officer of the corporation who has bean mmmmmmﬂ‘g:lahywm
resolution of the board of direclors adopted on:
The certificate correctly sats forth the text of the articles or cartificate
to the date of the cerlificate. S
Amended and Resiated Aricles

- Restated or Amended and Restated Arficles must be induded with this

Certificate of Amendment to Articles of Incorparation {Pursuant to NRS 78.380 - Before

Issuance of Stock)
El“ undersigned declare that they constitute at least two-thirds of the
(Chack oniy one box) incorporators board of directors
The undarsigned affirmativaly declare that to the dale of this carificats,
of the corporation has been issued B

Certificate of Amendment to Articles of |

% ncorporation uant fo NRS 78.

78.330 - After lssuance of Stock) diii e
ﬂnmhuhywlﬁmmnuhddmutuhnﬂng;hareshﬂ-mmninnmﬁi them to exercise
lthmlnmlﬂurﬂrniﬂuwﬁum.wmhgnmrptmﬂhmﬁmrnmr
bamquum:lnﬂumﬂamby:hmarum.wmnwhmwmdwmlnﬁm
of the articles of Incorporation® have voled in favor of the amendment is; 70.2%

Gﬁmrsmmnignmmia_ﬁﬁiiﬁu only) -
Name in home state, if using a modified name in Nevada:

Jurisdiction of formation:

Changes to takes the following effect:
The enlity name has been amendad. Dissolution
The purpose of the entity has been amended. Merger
The authorized shares have bean amendead. Converaion

Other. (specify changes)

-mmsmmmmmwm-mummmﬂuumhmmmm

of any document, amendatory or otharwisa, relating io the original articles in the place of the cofporations

This form must be accompanied by appropriate feas. Page 1af2

Rl 11M/2010

hitpswww sec gov/ Archives/edgar/data/ T 7772740001 21 39002204974 % ea | 6472 5ex2- 1 _futurecardia,htm
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- —————

BARBARA K. CEGAVSKE
Secrelary of State

202 Morth Carson Strest
Carson City, Nevada B9701-4201
(TT5) 684-5708

Website: www.nvsos.pov

Profit Corporation:

Certificate of Amendment rursuant ro ngs 78380 & 78.38578.380)
Certificate to Accompany Restated Articles or Amended and

Restated Articles (rursuant rons 7a.403)
Officer's Statement [PURSUANT TO NRS 80.0301

— o —_—y

Date: Time:

4. Effective Date and
Time: (Optional) (must not be later than 60 days after the certificate is filed)
5. Information Being | Changes to takes the following effect:
'ﬂﬂﬂ'lﬂldl :m'“ The entity name has been amended.
The regisiered agent has been changed. (attach Certificate of Acceptance from new
registered agent)
The purpose of the enfity has been amended.
x The authorized shares have been amended.
The directors, managers or general partners have been amended.
IRS tax language has been added,
Adicles have been added.
Articles have been deleted.
Other.
The articles have been amended as follows: (provide article numbers, if availabla)
See amendment to Article 8 on the attached page.
(aftach additional page(s) If necessary)
Roquied) X if“‘ President
Signature of Officer or Authorized Signer Tille
X
Signature of Officer or Authorized Signer Tile
“Ifany proposed amendment would aiter or change any preferenca of any relathve or other right given to
any class or series of outstanding shares, then the amendment must be asproved by the vole, in addiian to
the affirmative vole otherwise required, of the holders of shares mpresenting a majority of the voling power
nfu:hmn:ﬁ:'nruﬁu affected by the amendment regandless ko Emitations or restrictions on the voting
powar A

Pleasa include any required nrupllnr':-ll ininm:ﬂun in ip.l;hﬂn';:
(atlach additional page(s) if necessary)

ARTICLE 8 is hereby deleted in its entirety and the follawing is
substituted in liew thereof:

«continued on the attached additional page.

This form must be accompanied by appropriate faes.
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ARTICLE 8 is hercby deleted in its entirety and the following is substituted in lieu thereof:
Authorized Shares

200,000,000 shares of Common Stock, $0.00001 par value per share (the “Common Stock™), and
50,000,000 shares of Preferred Stock, $0.00001 par value per share (the “Preferred Stock™),

Mlﬂmnmunﬂlmkﬂftheﬂurpumﬁmshaﬂbeufmﬁﬂmnenlmmdsl-mill'nva&uumaright:
and preferences. The Corporation shall have authority to issue the shares of Preferred Stock in
one or more serics with such rights, preferences nnddﬁignan‘unsmd&tmnhadl:y the Board of
Directors of the Corporation, Authority is hereby ::IpresslygmumdmﬂmﬂnmﬂufDimm:sﬁ'm
ﬁmtnﬁnmmimuuhfmnd&mkinmmmﬂmsnﬂn,mdinmmmﬂmwiﬂn the creation of
any such series, by resolution or resolutions providing for the issue of the shares thereof, to
determine and fix such voting powers, full or limited, or no voting powers, and such designations,
preferences and relative participating, opti or other special rights, and qualifications,
limitations or restrictions thereof, including, without limitation thereof, dividend rights, special
voting rights, convetsion righis, redemption privileges and liquidation preferences, as shall be
stated and expressed in such resolutions, all to the full extent now or hereafter permitted by the
Nevada Revised Statutes, Fu!lyhpaidsmckﬂfﬂmCurpomﬁnnshallmtheﬁabhtnmﬁmhumﬂ
OF assessment.
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BARBARA K. CEGAVSKE
Secretary of State
202 North Carson Street
Carson City, Nevada 89701-4201
(775) 684-5708
Website; www.nvsos.gov

www. nvsilverflume.gov

Filed in the Office of Businass Mumber
| E236T0452022-4
W{ Filing Mumber
| 20222367044
Filed On
[ DEADEI2022 10:36:48 AM

Mumber of Pages
4

Secretary of State
State Of Mevada

Formation - Profit Corporation

=4 MRS T8 - Articles of Incorporation Profit n
Carporation

MRS 80 - Foreign Corporation

MRS 39 - Articles of Inconporation
O . .
FProfessional Corporation

[1 78A Formation - Close Corporation

Articles of Formation of

(Mame of closed corporation MUST appear in the below heading)

a close corporation (NRS 78A)

TYPE OR PRINT - USE DARE INE ORMLY - DO NOT HIGH LIGHT

1. Name of Entity: Oracle Health, Inc.
{If fareign, name in
home jurisdiction)

2. Registered Agent

Commercial Registered

Moncommercial Registerad Agent Office or position with Entity
for Service Ehgent fname only below) (name and address below) |:| (title and address below)
of Process: (Check anly NCORP EERVICES LLE
one box)

Mame of Registered Agent OR Title of Office or Position with Entity

701 5. CARSON STREET, SWITE 200 Carsan City Mevada 89701

Street Address City Zip Code

Mevada

Mailing Address (If different from street address)  City Zip Code
Z2a. Certificate of | hereby accept appointment as Registered Agent for the above named Entity. If the registered agent is
Acceptance of unahle to sign the Articles of Incorporation, submit a separate signed Registered Agent Acceptance form.
Appointment of X _VCORP Services, LLC 0610372022
Registered Agent: __ _ .

Authonzed Signature of Registered Agent or On Behalf of Begisteraed Agent Entity [rate
3. Governing Board: This corporation is a close corporation operating with a board of directors [1 ves or ™ no
(MRS TBA, close corporation -
only, check one box; if yas,
completa article 4 balow)
4. Names and 1) | Jaeson Bang |
Addresses of the Name
Board of Directors/ | 910 Woodbridge Court | |safety Harbaor | FL | |34695 |
Trustees or Address City State  Zip Code
Stockholders 2) | Lauren laslovits |
{NRS 78: Board of Directors/ Name
Frustees is required, 1910 Woodbridge Court | |Safety Harbar | FL | |34695 |
WNRS T8a: Required if the Close Address City State  Zip Code

Corporation is governed by a
board of directors.

MRS B9 Required to have tha
Criginal stockholders and
directors. A certificate from the
regulatory board must be
submitted showing that each
individual is licensed at the time
of filing. See instructions)

5. Jurisdiction of Sa. Jurisdiction of incorporation:

Incorporation: (MRS
80 only)

S5b. | declare this entity is in good standing
in the jurisdiction of its incorporation. |:|

Page 1 of 2 Pages



BARBARA K. CEGAVSKE
Secretary of State

202 North Carson Street

Carson City, Nevada 89701-4201
(775) 684-5708

Website: www.nvsos.gov

Formation -

profit Corporation
Continued, Page 2

www. nvsilverflume.gov

6. Benefit

Corporation:
(For MRS 78, MRS 784, and NRS
&9, optional. See instructions_)

By selecting "Yes” you are indicating that the corporation is organized as a
benefit corporation pursuant to NRS Chapter 78E with a purpose of creating a
general or specific public benefit. The purpose for which the benefit corporation is
created must be disclosed in the below purpose field.

Yes

7. Purpose/Profession

to be practiced:
{Required for MRS 80, NRS BS
and any entity salecting Benefit
Corporation. See instructions.)

Any legal purpose

8. Authorized

Shares:
{Mumber of shares
corparation is autharized to ssUe)

Par value: £ 0.0000100000
Par value: $ 0.0000100000

Mumber of common shares with Parvalue: 50000000.0

MNumber of preferred shares with Par value: 10000000.0
Number of shares with no par value: )

If more than ona class or senes of stock is authonzed, pleassa attach the information on an additional sheet of paper,

9. Name and
Signature of: Officer
making the statement or
Authorized Eigner for
MRS 80.

Mame, Address and
Signature of the
Incorporator for NRS 78,
78A, and 89. NRS 89 -
Each Organizer/
Incorporator must be a
icensed professional.

| declare, to the best of my knowledge under penalty of perjury, that the information contained
herein is correct and acknowledge that pursuant to NRS 239.330, it is a category C felony to
knowingly offer any false or forged instrument for filing in the Office of the Secretary of State.

| Lucy Zou | | United States |
Mame Country

| 1050 Connecticut Ave, NW, Suite | [washington |loc | |200386 |
Address City State  Zip/Postal Code
x Lucy Zou {(attach additional page if necessary)

AN INITIAL

LIST OF OFFICERS MUST ACCOMPANY THIS FILING

Please include any required or optional information in space below:
(attach additional page(s) if necessary)

Page 2 of 2 Pages




Filed in the Office of

Business Mumber

E2367M52022-4
Codock g Chnleer
ATTACHMENT TO 4
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF

ORACLE HEALTH, INC.

The Articles of Incorporation of Oracle Health, Inc. (the “Corporation™) are hereby supplemented
with the following additions to Article 3-4 and additional Articles 9-13.

ARTICLE 3 - AUTHORIZED STOCK

The aggregate number of shares which the Corporation shall have the authority to issue is
50,000,000 shares of Common Stock, $0.00001 par value per share (the “Common Stock™), and
10,000,000 shares of Preferred Stock, $0.00001 par value per share (the “Preferred Stock™).

All Common Stock of the Corporation shall be of the same class and shall have the same rights
and preferences. The Corporation shall have authority to issue the shares of Preferred Stock in
one or more series with such rights, preferences and designations as determined by the Board of
Directors of the Corporation. Authority is hereby expressly granted to the Board of Directors from
time to time to issue Preferred Stock in one or more series, and in connection with the creation of
any such series, by resolution or resolutions providing for the issue of the shares thereof, to
determine and fix such voting powers, full or imited, or no voting powers, and such designations,
preferences and relative participating, optional or other special rights, and qualifications,
limitations or restrictions thereof, including, without limitation thereof, dividend rights, special
voting rights, conversion rights, redemption privileges and liquidation preferences, as shall be
stated and expressed in such resolutions, all to the full extent now or hereafter permitted by the
Nevada Revised Statutes. Fully-paid stock of the Corporation shall not be liable to any further call
Or assessment.

ARTICLE 9 - AMENDMENT OF BYLAWS

The Board of Directors of the Corporation shall have the power to make, alter, amend or repeal
the Bylaws of the Corporation, except to the extent that the Bylaws otherwise provide.

ARTICLE 10 - INDEMNIFICATION OF OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS

The Corporation may indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a
party to any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or proceeding, whether civil, criminal,
administrative or investigative, by reason of the fact that such person 1s or was a director or officer
of the Corporation, or who 15 or was serving at the request of the Corporation as a director or
officer of another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise, against expenses,
including attorneys® fees, judgments, fines and amounts paid in settlement actually and reasonably
incurred by such person in connection with the action, suit or proceeding, to the full extent
permitted by the Nevada Revised Statutes as such statutes may be amended from time to time.



ARTICLE 11 - LIABILITY OF DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS

Mo director or officer shall be personally liable to the Corporation or any of its stockholders for
damages for any breach of fiduciary duty as a director or officer; provided, however, that the
foregoing provision shall not eliminate or limit the liability of a director or officer (i) for acts or
omissions which involve intentional misconduct, fraud or a knowing violation of law, or (ii) for
the payment of dividends in violation of Section 78.300 of the Nevada Revised Statutes. Any
repeal or modification of this Article 11 by the stockholders of the Corporation shall be prospective
only, and shall not adversely affect any limitation of the personal liability of a director of officer
of the Corporation for acts or omissions prior to such repeal or modification.

ARTICLE 12 - ACQUISITION OF CONTROLLING INTEREST

The Corporation elects not to be governed by the terms and provisions of Sections 78.378 through
78.3793, inclusive, of the Nevada Revised Statutes, as the same may be amended, superseded, or
replaced by any successor section, statute, or provision. Mo amendment to these Articles of
Incorporation, directly or indirectly, by merger or consolidation or otherwise, having the effect of
amending or repealing any provision of this Article 12 shall apply to or have any effect on any
transaction involving acquisition of control by any person occurring prior to such amendment or
repeal.

ARTICLE 13 - COMBINATIONS WITH INTERESTED STOCKHOLDERS

The Corporation elects not to be governed by the terms and provisions of Sections 78.411 through
78.444, inclusive, of the Nevada Revised Statutes, as the same may be amended, superseded, or
replaced by any successor section, statute, or provision. Mo amendment to these Articles of
Incorporation, directly or indirectly, by merger or consolidation or otherwise, having the effect of
amending or repealing any provision of this Article 13 shall apply to or have any effect on any
transaction with an interested stockholder occurring prior to such amendment or repeal.



e Initial List and State

202 Morth Carson Street . .
Carson City, Nevada 89701-4201 Business License

(775) 684-5708 . .
Website: www.nvsos.gov AEE“EE“D”

www. nvsilverflume.gov

Initial List Of Officers, Managers, Members, General Partners, Managing Partners, or Trustees:

Cracle Health, Inc.
MAME OF ENTITY
TYPE OR PRINT ONLY - USE DARK INK ONLY - DO NOT HIGHLIGHT

IMPORTANT: Read instructions before completing and returning this form.

Please indicate the entity type (check anly ane):

Wi Corporation

Filed if the Office of Business Mumber
E23670452022-4

|:| This corporation is publicly traded, the Central Index Key number is: M{(la b, _ Filing Number

20222367046

' Filed On
Secretary of State
_ _ _ State ﬂ?m eyada | DE03/2022 10:36:49 AM
Monprofit Corporation (see nonprofit sections below) Number of Pages
2

Limited-Liability Company
Limited Fartnership

Limited-Liability Partnership

OO 00O

Limited-Liability Limited Partnership (if formed at the same time as the Limited Partnership)

[:l Business Trust

Additional Officers, Managers, Members, General Partners, Managing Partners, Trustees or Subscribers, may be listed on a supplemental page.

CHECKE OMLY IF APPLICABLE

Pursuant to MRS Chapter 76, this entity is exempt from the business license fee
|:| 001 - Governmental Entity

|:| 006 - MRS 6ROB.020 Insurance Co, pravide licenss or certificate of autharnty number

For nonprofit entities formed under NRS chapter 80; entities without 501(c) nonprofit designation are reguired to maintain a state business icense,
the fea is $200,00. Those claiming and exemption under S01{c) designation must indicate by checking box below.
|:| Fursuant ta NRES Chapter 76, this entity s a 501(c) nonprofit entity and is exempt from the business licanse fee,
Exemption Code 002
For nonprofit entities formed under MRS Chapter 81: entiies which are Unit-owners' association or Religious, Chartable, fraternal or other

aorganizaton that qualifies as a tax-adempt organizabon pursuant o 26 LLS.C 5 501(c) are excluded from the reguremeant to abtain a state busingss
cense. Pleass indicate below if this entity falls under one of these categones by marking the appropriate box. If the entity does not fall under either of

these categones please subrmat 2200.00 far the state business license.
|:| Uni-cvenars’ Association |:| Raligeus, charitable, fratermal or other organization that gualifies as a ta<-exempt organizatian

pursuant to 26 L.S.C. $501(c)
For nonprofit entities formed under NRS Chapter B2 and 80:Charitable Salicitation Information - check appheable box
Does the Organization intend 1o solicit charitable or tax deductible contributions?

D Mo - no additicnal form is required
|:| Yes - the *Chantable Solicitation Registration Statement® is required.

|:| The Organization claims exemplion pursuant to MRS 824 210 - the *Exemplion From Charitable Solicitaton Regizration Statement® is
reguired

““*Failure to include the required statement form will result in rejection of the filing and could result in late fees =

page 1 of 2
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Secretary of State. Initial List and State

B oo Gy wovas ovo1.4201 Business License
(775) 6345708 Application - Continued

Website: www.nvsos.gov
www nvsilverflume.gov

Officers, Managers, Members, General Partners, Managing Partners or Trustees:

CORPORATION, INDICATE THE CEO:

Jaeson Bang LISA

Mame Country

910 Woodbridge Court Safety Harbor FL | |34695
Address City State Zip/Postal Code
CORPORATION, INDICATE THE SECRETARY

Jaeson Bang USA

Name Country

910 Woodbridge Court Safety Harbor FL | |34695
Address City State Zip/Postal Code
CORPORATION, INDICATE THE TREASURER:

Jaeson Bang USA

Name Country

910 Woodbridge Court Safety Harbor FL | 134695
Address City State  Zip/Postal Code
CORPORATION, INDICATE THE DIRECTOR:

Jaeson Bang USA

Mame Country

910 Woodbridge Court Safety Harbor FL | | 34695
Address City State Zip/Postal Code

None of the officers and directors identified in the list of officers has been identified with the fraudulent intent of concealing
the identity of any person or persons exercising the power or authority of an officer or director in furtherance of any unlawful
conduct,

| declare, to the best of my knowledge under penalty of perjury, that the information contained herein is correct and
acknowledge that pursuant to NRS 239,330, it is a category C felony to knowingly offer any false or forged instrument for filing
in the office of the Secretary of State,

X Jaeson Bang Officer 06/03/2022

Signature of Officer, Manager, Managing Title Date
Member, General Partner, Managing Partner,

Trustee, Member, Owner of Business,

Partner or Authorized Signer Form wiLL BE RETURNED IF

UNSIGHNED

page 2 of 2
Revised: 1/1/2019
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DOMESTIC CORPORATION (78) CHARTER

|, BARBARA K. CEGAVSKE, the duly qualified and elected Nevada Secretary of State, do
hereby certify that Oracle Health, Inc. did, on 06/03/2022, file in this office the original Articles
of Incorporation-For-Profit that said document is now on file and of record in the office of the
Secretary of State of the State of Nevada, and further, that said document contains all the
provisions required by the law of the State of Nevada.

Certificate
Number: B202206032718529

Y ou may verify this certificate
online at http://iww.nvsos.gov

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my
hand and affixed the Great Sea of State, at my
office on 06/03/2022.

MK.%

BARBARA K. CEGAVSKE
Secretary of State




NEVADA STATE BUSINESS LICENSE
Oracle Health, Inc.

Nevada Business | dentification # NV 20222467184
Expiration Date: 06/30/2023

In accordance with Title 7 of Nevada Revised Statutes, pursuant to proper application duly filed and
payment of appropriate prescribed fees, the above named is hereby granted a Nevada State Business
License for business activities conducted within the State of Nevada

Valid until the expiration date listed unless suspended, revoked or cancelled in accordance with the
provisons in Nevada Revised Statutes. License is not transferable and is not in lieu of any loca business
license, permit or registration,

License must be cancelled on or beforeits expiration date if business activity ceases. Failureto do
sowill result in late fees or penalties which, by law, cannot be waived.

|
|
|

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my
hand and affixed the Great Sed of State, a my
office on 06/03/2022.

Foalou K Capote_

BARBARA K. CEGAVSKE
Secretary of State

Certificate Number: B202206032718531
Y ou may verify this certificate
online at http://www.nvsos.gov




